
MINUTES 

MONTANA ROUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
52nd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES 

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN PECK, on February 11, 1991, at 8:00 am 

ROLL CALL 

Members Present: 
Rep. Ray Peck, Chairman (D) 
Sen. Greg Jergeson, Vice Chairman (D) 
Sen. Don Bianchi (D) 
Rep. Larry Grinde (R) 
Sen. H.W. Hammond (R) 
Rep. Mike Kadas (D) 

Staff Present: Pam Joehler, Senior Fiscal Analyst (LFA) 
Mary Ann Wellbank, Budget Analyst (OBPP) 
Melissa Boyles, Secretary 

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and 
discussion are paraphrased and condensed. 

Announcements/Discussion: CHAIRMAN PECK distributed a letter 
received from Ross Fitzgerald, Chairman, Fire Training 
Advisory Council. EXHIBIT 1 

CHAIRMAN PECK reviewed handouts distributed by Mary Ann Wellbank 
of February 6, 1991 EXHIBIT 2 and by Pam Joehler on February 5, 
1991 EXHIBIT 3 CHAIRMAN PECK stated that no funding is included 
in the Pay Plan for the Community College Staff and that they are 
not considered State employees. 

REP. KAnAS stated that on page 2 of EXHIBIT 3 it says there is 
money for the Pay Plan in the Pay Plan Bill and on page 3 it says 
it comes from the $8 million discretionary fund. Ms. Joehler 
said no, in HB509 there is a total dollar amount for the 
University System. REP. KAnAS asked if the dollar amount in 
HB509 is a lump sum. Ms. Joehler said yes, and it is not the $8 
million. This sentence was intended to convey that it was 
included in the dollar amount for the University System. REP. 
KAnAS stated that what is included is the 3% and for a few people 
the 1 1/2%. 

REP. KAnAS asked Ms. Wellbank why the 1 1/2% isn't included for 
VO-Tech Faculty and non-classifieds. Ms. Wellbank stated that 
the Pay Plan was developed from a recommendation from the Pay 
Plan Committee and they recommended an increase of 4 1/2% for 
classified employees. REP. KADAS asked if they also recommended 
it for the faculty. Ms. Wellbank said no. REP. KADAS asked if 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 2 of 17 

the Budget Office felt it was a reasonable and fair way to go. 
Ms. Wellbank said yes. 

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that it is indicated that the Pay Plan has a 
$2.4 million figure from tuition and fees and asked if this would 
be increased tuition, not current tuition. Ms. Joehler said yes. 
CHAIRMAN PECK stated that history shows that the Community 
Colleges were in the Pay Plan and the last couple of sessions 
they have not been and asked if the rule changed somewhere along 
the way. Ms. Joehler said she does not know why they were or 
were not in the Pay Plan. The feeling of the Office's that met 
was that if you wanted to provide additional funding for Pay Plan 
for those people the appropriate method would be in the cost per 
student, rather than in the Pay Plan itself. CHAIRMAN PECK 
stated that the memo from the 8th EXHIBIT 4 indicates that it is 
from Mary Ann Wellbank, Jack Noble and Ms. Joehler and asked if 
there is agreement by all three parties of the contents of this 
memo. Ms. Joehler said yes. 

098 
REP. KAnAB asked Ms. Joehler how the money was put into the 
Community Colleges in the past. Ms. Joehler stated that there 
was an allocation in the Pay Plan Bill before the 1985 Session. 
REP. KAnAB asked if the cost per student could be adjusted 
through the Pay Plan Bill. Ms. Joehler said it could be done 
indirectly, but it would be easier to track in the cost per 
student. 

123 
REP. KAnAB stated that we should add to the cost per student and 
appropriate 48 and 50% of that amount. They will have to levy 
additional dollars to match that and if they can't levy that it 
is their problem. 

141 
Ms. Joehler stated that in EXHIBIT 3 HB509 is referred to and 
stated that there are other Pay Plan Bills around and it is 
important that we at least agreed on the base amount of personal 
services and FTE to use in any Pay Plan calculations. 

147 
REP. KAnAB stated that he would seriously like to see the 
different employees treated equally in the Pay Plan process and 
asked what is the best way to impact that decision, since the 
bill is not in this Subcommittee. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that they 
will all be in the Full Committee and everyone in the House needs 
to be aware of and remember the question of the Pay Plan. 

JE021191.HM1 



168 

HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 3 of 17 

EXECUTIVE ACTION COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER EDUCATION 

Pam Joehler distributed and reviewed the worksheets for Executive 
Action on the Commissioners Office. EXHIBIT 5 

Mary ADn Wellbank stated that the Executive Budget is willing to 
adjust downward to remove the amount of $36,000 and $38,000 each 
year in the Tort Claims Insurance. 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if the salary base increases were salary 
increases that had already been granted. Ms. Joehler said yes. 
Program 01 

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that normal procedure is to adopt LFA 
current level and proceed from there. 

Motion/vote:· SEN. HAHHOND moved to adopt the LFA current level. 
MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

CURRENT LEVEL DIFFERENCES 

Personal Services 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked what the position of the LFA was when 
removing .5 FTE in personal services. Ms. Joehler said this was 
a half time exempt professional position and was vacant all of 
FY90 until the third week in September of FY91. Ms. Joehler 
stated that this is a position that was automatically removed in 
the current level budget because it was not filled after six 
months. 

Motion: SEN. JERGESON moved to restore the position and add 
$31,227 in FY92 and $31,153 in FY93 for personal services. 

Roll Call Vote: MOTION CARRIED 4/2 REP. GRINDE and SEN. HAMMOND 
voting no. 

Tort Claims Insurance 

233 
Ms. Joehler stated that the Tort Claims division of the 
Department of Administration sets the premiums for the liability 
and the Property Insurance each Biennium. In the last biennium 
there was a significant increase in the Administration Program 
for the Commissioners Office; at that time the question was 
raised why it went up so much. Tort Claims could not provide a 
satisfactory answer so the LFA left the premiums at the FY90 
level. 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 4 of 17 

Base Differences 

260 
Ms. Joehler stated that the base difference is the difference 
from coming off the FY91 appropriated level net any differences 
outlined. 

Fixed Cost Differences 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if this had to do with the Computer Fees that 
are now being charged. Ms. Joehler stated that it is her 
understanding that the subcommittee chairs agreed to use the 
Executive Audit cost in the Computer Fees. CHAIRMAN PECK asked 
if it would be appropriate to put these back in to stay in line 
with the acceptance. Ms. Joehler said yes. 

Motion/Vote: REP. KAnAS moved to add $6,839 in FY92 and $6,38 in 
FY93 for fixed cost differences. MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

LFA CL base reductions 

309 
REP. KAnAS asked if the Executive was just going off of FY91 to 
get the figures the Office of Budget and Program Planning (OBPP) 
has. Ms. Wellbank'said yes. CHAIRMAN PECK asked what the 
appropriated level was that the LFA is below. Ms. Joehler stated 
that the total FY91 appropriated level for operating expenses is 
$235,000. It is a $23,000 level that we are reducing $6,800. 

Eguipment-LFA CL 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Joehler if she is $4,371 higher than the 
OBPP. Ms. Joehler said yes. 

MODIFIED REQUESTS 

Facilities Planner 

Motion: SEN. JERGESON moved to add $49,350 in FY92 and $54,350 
in FY93 for facilities planner. 

vote: MOTION FAILED 3/3 REP. GRINDE, SEN. HAMMOND and CHAIRMAN 
PECK voting no. 

ISSUES 

Salary Base Increase 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if they were position upgrades. Ms. Joehler 
stated that they were salary increases approved by the Board for 
Commissioner Hutchinson and his Executive Staff. 

JE 0 21191. HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 5 of 17 

Motion: SEN. BIANCHI moved to adopt salary increases at $49,587 
in FY92 and $49,587 in FY93. 

Discussion: SEN. BIANCHI stated that the Commissioners Office is 
lower than the peers and if people are going to stay in Montana 
we have to pay them. 

vote: MOTION FAILED 3/3. SEN. HAMMOND, REPS. GRINDE AND PECK 
voting no. 

Temporary Rent Adjustment 

Motion: REP. KAnAS moved to adopt additional rent for $14,850 in 
FY92 and $3,713 in FY93. 

Discussion: REP. GRINDE asked if the Commissioners Office is 
going to be moving from its current facility in the next 
biennium. Jack Noble said their anticipated moving date is 
September 30, 1992. 

REP. GRINDE asked if the money would come out of Operating 
Expenses if the subcommittee does not appropriate it. CHAIRMAN 
PECK said yes. 

vote: MOTION CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no. 

Program 02 

Modified Requests 

489 
Motion: REP. KAnAS moved to adopt the Executive Budget which 
will result in elimination of 11 slots in the WICHE program. 

Discussion: CHAIRMAN PECK stated that it is important that the 
subcommittee understands that this motion adopting the Executive 
Level will decrease 11 slots from the WICHE Program. REP. GRINDE 
asked how the WIeHE and WAMI Programs work. CHAIRMAN PECK said 
that no pay back is required. REP. GRINDE asked why these 
stUdents are treated differently than a regular loan from the 
University System. CHAIRMAN PECK said that the argument has been 
that we do not have the programs available in Montana so these 
stUdents have to go outside of the state to high cost programs. 
REP. GRINDE asked REP. KADAS if he wants to eliminate slots to 
free up dollars. REP. KAnAS said he is going with the Executive 
Budget because we have to find the money somewhere to balance the 
budget and fund the system. REP. KAnAS stated that if the 
Executive Budget has seen fit to cut in this area, he is going to 
let it be cut here. 

JE02l191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 6 of 17 

599 
REP. GRINDE asked CHAIRMAN PECK if there are cuts 
and we free up money, then where is the money at. 
stated that it is all general fund money. 

in this program 
CHAIRMAN PECK 

vote: MOTION CARRIED 4/2 SEN. BIANCHI and BEN. JERGEBON voting no 

SEOG-Increase in Matchinq Requirement 

Motion: REP. KAnAB moved SEOG-increase in matching requirement 
$63,590 in FY92 and $63,590 in FY93. 

Discussion: REP. KAnAB stated that the LFA did not put General 
Fund money in to meet the new matching requirement. The matching 
requirement has gone from 5% to 15% so unless we increase this we 
will lose Federal dollars. 

vote: MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

Perkins Loan Fund 

688 
Mr. Lannan stated that this program is a federal contribution 
made to the campuses and this has been matched over the years at 
about $55,000. The Capital contribution that was passed this 
past year was a lot larger than what it took to match this 
program. It has been prorated and the campuses then have to come 
up with other funds, probably from their revolving account. As 
the students pay it back they can reuse that money. REP. KADAB 
asked who the loans were directed to. Mr. Lannan said it is a 
need-based program with an interest rate slightly lower than the 
Guaranteed Student Loan Program (GSL). REP. KAnAB asked what the 
Federal match was. Mr. Lannan said it is nine federal and one 
state. REP. KAnAB asked what the Capital contribution is. Mr. 
Lannan said the federal government appropriates dollars to this 
program across the United states and it is an allocation made to 
the campuses based upon estimated need in the state. REP. KADAB 
asked if the $36,000 indicates that we have access to $350,000 if 
we come up with $3,600. Mr. Lannan said yes, it would make the 
dollars go further. BEN. HAMMOND asked what the dollar sign on 
need is at this time. Mr. Lannan said that these loans are made 
to students who have very few dollar resources or parental 
ability to pay the students cost of education. REP. KADAB stated 
that since Montana has minimal state financial aid programs this 
should be taken advantage of. 

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAB moved the adoption of Perkins Loan Fund 
$36,270 in FY92 and $36,270 in FY93. MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

JE021191.HMl 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 7 of 17 

State Work Study-Minimum Wage 

Motion: SEN. JERGESON moved to adopt the State Work Study­
Minimum Wage $105,203 in FY92 and $105,203 in FY93. 

vote: MOTION CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no. 

Paul Douglas Teaching Scholarship 

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to reduce the Paul Douglas Teacher 
Scholarship to $60,000 annually. MOTION CARRIED unanimously 

Dwight D. Eisenhower Science and Math Grant, Program 03 

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the LFA current level. 
MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

MUS Group Insurance Program, Program 05 

815 
Ms. Joehler stated that the LFA Current Level budget is higher 
than the Executive recommendation. The Current Level Budget 
includes more claims administration under administrative cost. 
The LFA CL also included the greater amount in the budget for the 
Wellness Program related costs. CHAIRMAN PECK asked what the 
Wellness Coordinator in the Commissioners Office is. Mr. Noble 
said the wellness program is to be paid entirely out of the 
employees premiums. There is no state money in it. The 
Advisory Committee designed a wellness program and have assessed 
all employees to cover the costs. 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Wellbank why the Executive is lower than 
the LFA. Ms. Wellbank said the Executive Budget was developed 
several months before with different information and it is 
understood that the LFA current level does reflect the regents 
budget. CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Wellbank if she agreed with the 
LFA. Ms. Wellbank stated that the OBPP believe that benefits and 
claims could be brought up to the LFA current level. 

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved to adopt the LFA current level. 
MOTION CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no. 

Additional Costs 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked what was included in the additional costs. 
Ms. Joehler stated that the additional personal services is 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 8 of 17 

$23,400 per year and there is an additional $106,000 a year for 
increased contracted services. There were some costs that the 
Commissioners Office neglected to put in their budget request 
that deal with administrative costs. Approximately $31,000 per 
year for administrative services contract for processing claims 
and another $75,000 per year for actuarial consultant services 
and an additional $7,000 per year for travel. 

937 
REP. KAnAB asked if half of the $140,000 is for an Actuarial 
Consultant. Ms. Joehler said $75,000 out of the $140,000 per 
year is for an Actuarial Consultant. REP. KAnAB asked Mr. Noble 
what happened to the Actuarial Consultant. Mr. Noble stated that 
they have converted to a totally self insured program, 
Administrative Services only. The last legislature put in 
statute that the group insurance plans had to be run actuarially 
sound. This is a $16,000,000 a year business so the Actuarial 
Consultant was put in for peace of mind. 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAB moved to adopt Additional Cost $140,547 
in FY92 and $141,044 in FY93. MOTION CARRIED unanimously 

Talent Search, Program 06 

Operating Expenses 

990 
Ms. Joehler stated that there are base differences due to the way 
the budgets were developed and the Executive included the 
Agencies request for additional federal funds that they received 
through budget amendments. 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAB moved to adopt the LFA current level. 
MOTION CARRIED 6/0. 

Modified Requests 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAS moved to adopt the Executive 
Recommendation to add 1.30 FTE for $50,000 each year of the 
Biennium. MOTION CARRIED 6/0 

Vo-Tech Administration, Program 08 

033 
Ms. Joehler reviewed Program 08 of EXHIBIT 5 

191 
Ms. Wellbank stated that the Executive Budget was developed 
before all of the Carl Perkins details were known. The OBPP has 
revised their millage estimates for the units, 6 mill levy and 
have come to agree with the LFA figures which frees up $346,000 
of general fund in the first year and $370,000 in the second 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 9 of 17 

year. The OBPP recommends fixing program 08 with some of this 
money. The recommendations include providing the general fund 
match for Gender Equity in the amount of $60,000. The OBPP 
concurs somewhat with the Board of Regents (BOR) modified 
requests and would like to see the General Fund portion of the 
Deputy Commissioner of Vocational Technical Education match 
increased from 50% to 90%, which would bring the match up to 
$26,278 in FY92 and $26,186 in FY93. Ms. Wellbank stated that 
the OBPP agrees with the spreadsheet provided by the BOR on 
increasing the General Funding for the financial assistance 
$8,617 in FY92 and $8,598 in FY93 and increasing the General 
Funding for the Secretary $4,987 in FY92 and $4,976 in FY93. The 
OBPP also agrees to increase their operating budget from General 
Fund $20,000 and separating these two programs. They are two 
different issues and becoming increasingly complex to have the 
Vo-Tech Administration mixed up with the Carl Perkins 
Administration. 

236 
REP. KAnAS asked what the total federal dollars are on the 90% -
10% match for Brady Vardemann, Deputy Commissioner of Vocational 
Technical Education. Ms. Wellbank said that her total salary is 
$65,697 so the federal amount would be $6,569. 

REP. KAnAS stated that when the subcommittee finished with the 
OPI budget there was $13,000 in federal dollars left and asked 
Ms. Joehler if it was $13,000 per year or biennium. Ms. Joehler 
said it was for the biennium. 

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the best thing to do would be to adopt 
the LFA current level. 

Motion/Vote: REP. KAnAS moved to adopt the LFA current level. 
MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

Operating Expenses 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked if the OBPP agrees with the LFA on the Gender 
Equity Issue. Ms. Wellbank said they would come up $60,000. 
CHAIRMAN PECK said that would leave a $7,157 balance. Ms. 
Joehler stated that the difference is the federal fund authority. 

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that if the subcommittee wanted to go to the 
Executive Level they would have to reduce $7,157 and to stay at 
the LFA no motion is needed. 

Motion: SEN. HAMMOND moved to reduce operating Expenses from 
$67,157 to $60,000 each year. 

Discussion: Ms. Joehler stated that if the subcommittee reduced 
the $7,157 it would leave the agency with approximately $53,000 
of federal authority to spend the Gender Equity fund from the 
received $60,000. If you appropriate less than the $60,000 per 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 10 of 17 

year in Gender Equity then you reduce the General Fund match. 

REP. KAnAS stated that if the subcommittee goes to the Executive 
Level we would lose $7,157 in federal funds. 

Motion: SEN. HAMMOND stated that he misunderstood and withdrew 
his previous motion. 

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the LFA is below the Executive Level. 
CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Joehler if this is Federal dollars. Ms. 
Joehler said that it is half Federal and half State. REP. KADAS 
asked Ms. Wellbank if this is a 90 - 91 difference or is the 
Executive Budget just trying to use the Federal dollars 
available. Ms. Wellbank stated that this is another case where 
it was developed off the FY91 appropriated and details were not 
known. REP. KAnAS asked Ms. Joehler if she knew if there were 
any federal dollars available. Ms. Joehler said there are no 
federal dollars and that is why the reduction was made. At the 
time the budget was put together the Commissioners Office advised 
us that the federal dollars were going down. REP. KAnAS asked if 
they lost federal dollars and if the LFA current level reduction 
is a reflection of reducing the state match, because of the loss 
of federal dollars. Ms. Joehler said yes, it reflects the loss 
of federal dollars 'and state match. REP. KAnAS stated that since 
there is shifting in the salary parts of this program shouldn't 
the same be done with operating funds. CHAIRMAN PECK stated 
that it goes back to the question, when the Feds pullout does 
the State fill in. REP. KAnAS agreed, however, in this case we 
have accepted the notion that most of what Brady Vardemann is 
doing is a State obligation and not a Federal obligation and so 
the question is should the operating funds be State or Federal. 

Motion: REP. KAnAS moved to adopt the Executive Level item #2 
operating Expenses, Carl Perkins reduction, for $11,232 FY92 and 
$43,484 in FY93. 

vote: MOTION FAILED 3/3, REP. GRINDE, SEN. HAMMOND, and CHAIRMAN 
PECK voting no. 

Base Differences 

REP. KAnAS asked if during FY90 if the Commissioners Office used 
their appropriated authority or were they this much less. Ms. 
Joehler stated that they had $16,000 of expenditure authority 
left over at the end of the year. 

ISSUES 

Revised Federal Grant/Transfer Estimates 

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved the adoption of Grants $1,893,923 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 11 of 17 

in FY92 and $1,893,923 in FY93, Transfer to OPI Secondary Grants 
$2,939,338 in FY92 and $2,939,338 in FY93 and Transfer to OPI for 
Grant Administration $189,109 in FY92 and $188,615 in FY93. 
MOTION CARRIED unanimouslY. 

Modified Requests 

Ms. Joehler stated that this reflects a previous request and is 
100% General Fund for the Deputy Commissioner of vocational 
Education and doesn't reflect the Governor's 90%. The Governor 
is also recommending $20,000 increase each year in operating 
rather than $37,210. 

Motion: SEN. BIANCHI moved 90% on the Deputy Commissioners 
Salary which would be $26,279 General Fund with a similar offset 
to Federal Funds. 

Discussion: REP. KADAS asked if this means the General Fund 
number is approximately $77,000 and the Federal Funds will be 
$62,000. Ms. Wellbank stated that the General Fund will be 
increased to approximately $26,278. Ms. Joehler stated that 
General Fund cost would actually be less than the $32,000 because 
this represents 100% of the Deputy Commissioners salary funded by 
General Fund. So this would actually reduce the General Fund to 
$77,195. Ms. Joehler stated that this still reflects $37,000 
operating expense level. CHAIRMAN PECK asked SEN. BIANCHI if he 
was just moving 90% on the Deputy Commissioners salary. SEN. 
BIANCHI said yes. 

Vote: MOTION CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no. 

507 
SEN. BIANCHI asked why the Executives only recommended $20,000 
instead of the $37,310. Ms. Wellbank stated that the 
Commissioners Office had provided both the LFA and the Executive 
with an estimate of what it would cost to assign operating 
expenses to the new Vo-Tech Administration Program. They 
provided a breakdown of how that $37,000 would be spent. Ms. 
Wellbank stated that she removed everything that would be a MOD 
to the FY92 - FY93 biennium. They included $5,500 for transcript 
credit task force, $5,500 for program evaluation, $2,500 for 
printing charge, $2,500 for computer maintenance payments and 
$500. for the Vo-Techs share of printing. SEN. BIANCHI asked if 
these were miscellaneous expenses that were added in. Ms. 
Wellbank stated that she believes the additional expenditures 
that she took out of the budget were expenditures that they 
anticipate for the FY92 - FY93 biennium. Mr. Noble stated that 
some of the costs that Ms. Wellbank took out of the budget are 
costs currently being incurred and are not paid for by this 
budget. Mr. Noble stated that in FY89 the Commissioners Office 
spent $32,000 in Operating Costs. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that it 
is a question of the level the subcommittee is willing to go. 
REP. KADAS stated that Current Level is $39,600 and so the 
$37,000 is over that. Ms. Joehler stated that with the 90% 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 12 of 17 

figure just approved there is essentially zero Federal dollars 
available. REP. KAnAB asked if the $39,600 of Carl Perkins 
money in the BOR request is still in the budget. Ms. Joehler 
said yes. 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAB moved for approval of recommended 
Executive Level of $20,000 to add to the previous 90% motion. 
MOTION CARRIED Unanimously 6/0. 

Ms. Joehler stated that technically the subcommittee adopted the 
LFA current level budget which has two other positions funded in 
the current level budget, 1/2 with General Fund and 1/2 with 
Federal Funds. The Agency had requested that the Financial 
Assistant and the Secretary be funded 1/2 in the Vo-Tech 
Administration and 1/2 in the Carl D. Perkins. Ms. Joehler 
stated that the Financial Assistant and the Secretary are funded 
1/2 and 1/2 General Fund. The Regents are requesting that 1/2 of 
that be funded 100% by General Fund. 

Motion/Vote: REP. KAnAB moved to take $17,234 and $9,974 of 
General Fund to replace lack of Federal Funds. MOTION CARRIED 
5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no. 

Program 12 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAB moved to adopt the LFA current level. 
MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

Personal Services 

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the LFA Current Level reduced 2.50 due 
to extended vacancies. Ms. Joehler said that the .5 FTE was an 
exempt professional position, one position was a paralegal and 
the third position was also an exempt professional. Hr. Lannan 
stated that the paralegal position was not filled until such time 
that it became necessary for the Student Loan Program to have a 
workload that dealt with Bankruptcy and litigation. This person 
has been hired and is currently on staff. The.5 FTE was paid by 
the Student Loan Program and the other 1 FTE was for a Program 
Specialist and this has been moved into a classified position. 
CHAIRMAN PECK asked if they still needed an Administrator now 
that the Program is up and running. Hr. Lannan said no. 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAB moved to restore 1.0 FTE for the 
Paralegal. MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

Operating Expenses 

815 
REP. KAnAB asked why the Executive is so much higher in this 
issue. Ms. Joehler stated that the Agency allocated their budget 
in these areas. REP. KADAB asked Ms. Joehler if she was saying 
that it has been taken care of some place else. Ms. Joehler said 

JE021191.HMl 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 13 of 17 

no, the LFA Current Level did include their actual expenditures. 
In their budget request, which the Executive used, the Agency 
allocated an additional $127,000 reinsurance costs. REP. KAnAS 
asked Mr. Lannan why their expense for the reinsurance is 
$250,000 instead of the actual of $122,000. Mr. Lannan said that 
the Federal Government charges a reinsurance fee of .25% of the 
loans that we Guarantee in a year. If we hit a trigger of 5% the 
reinsurance fee double to .5%, so there is no guarantee if we 
will hit the trigger in the future so we budget the .25%. If the 
trigger is not hit we don't need to spend it. REP. KAnAS asked 
when the last time was that the trigger was hit. Mr. Lannan said 
it was in 1988. REP. KAnAS asked if it were something that is 
determined each year by the loans that were let out that year or 
is it something that is determined on loans that were four years 
prior. Mr. Lannan said the trigger is established on October 1 
of the Fiscal Year. REP. KAnAS asked what the pool of loans that 
the trigger is based on. Mr. Lannan said the dollar amount is 
based on the loans that we guarantee during that fiscal year of 
which it is fixed. REP. KAnAS asked if this included all of the 
loans that are being out at the time. Mr. Lannan said yes. 
REP. KADAS asked if there is a connection between last years 
default rate and this years default rate. Mr. Lannan stated that 
the loans that will default are loans that are going into 
repayment during this period of time. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that 
if the trigger is h'it they could budget amend it but there is no 
reason to change the amount at this time. Mr. Noble asked if 
they would be boxing themselves in on the certification process 
that has been laid out for budget amendments. REP. KAnAS stated 
that the subcommittee does not anticipate that they will reach 
the 5% trigger and if it is reached you'll have to come back for 
an amendment. SEN. HAMMOND asked what happens to the money when 
the trigger is not hit. Mr. Lannan said the money goes back into 
the reserve fund. REP. KAnAS asked what was done last session, 
what level of authority was given. Laurie Neils stated that it 
was put in. 

Motion/Vote: REP. KAnAS moved the adoption of the Spending 
Authority if the 5% trigger is hit. MOTION CARRIED 5/1 CHAIRMAN 
PECK voting no. 

Audit Cost Differences 

Motion/Vote: SEN. JERGESON moved to adopt $258 annually for 
Audit Cost Differences. MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

Modified Requests 

960 
Ms. Joehler stated that the Agency came in for a Budget Amendment 
during the current biennium in Program 12, Guaranteed Student 
Loan Program and this is a continuation of that Amendment. 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 14 of 17 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Mr. Noble what the Budget Amendment is that 
is being discussed. Mr. Noble said that since the GSL Program 
has been converted to Loan Servicing we have come in for added 
FTE and expenditure authority and will continue until GSL takes 
over all of the Loan Servicing functions. 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAS moved to adopt the Executive Recommended 
Modified 3.0 FTE and $232,038 each year (Federal Funds). MOTION 
CARRIED unanimously. 

CHAIRMAN PECK stated that the subcommittee has been asked to 
consider 2 FTE with a cost of $38,508 annually. 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAS moved to add two additional FTE for the 
GSL Program in the amount of $38,508 each year of the biennium. 
MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

Program 13 

Current Level Differences 

Ms. Joehler stated that the biggest difference in this Program is 
in the BOR moving funds from operating to personal services. The 
LFA put it back to where it was originally appropriated and it 
was requested the way it was originally spent. The reason the 
LFA is lower than the Executive is that there is a program 
transfer. 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAS moved to adopt the LFA current level. 
MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAS moved to adopt the adjustment of $148 in 
FY92 and $147 in FY93. MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

Vo-Tech Bond Payments, Pogram 14 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAB moved to adopt the current level. 
MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

Program 02 

Motion: SEN. JERGEBON moved to add two slots to the Library 
Science Program the second year of the biennium for $7,200. 

Discussion: REP. KAnAS asked if there were any other Programs 
available to Librarians through WICHE that we do not participate 
in and is it possible that WICHE will expand their programs. Mr. 
Noble said that WICHE has expanded their program very little over 
the years and doesn't see any trend to do so. REP. KAnAB asked 
how long Library Science has been one of their Programs. Mr. 

JE021191.HMl 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 15 of 17 

Noble stated he is not sure how many years but says it has been 
awhile. CHAIRMAN PECK asked how many degrees there are at 
Graduate level, that are not available in Montana and are not 
supported in any way. Mr. Noble said it is a sizable figure but 
could not say how many programs are not available in Montana. 

vote: MOTION FAILED 3/3 REP. GRINDE, SEN. HAMMOND, and CHAIRMAN 
PECK voting no. 

Program 08 (Vo-Tech Administration) 

Motion/Vote: REP. KAnAS moved to divide Vo-Tech Administration 
and Carl Perkins Administration to show as two separate programs. 
MOTION CARRIED unanimously. 

System Modification Requests 

Federally Mandated Minimum Wage 

SEN. JERGESON asked who would be covered under this modification. 
Mr. Noble said Student Employees would be covered. 

Motion/Vote: REP. KAnAS moved to accept $330,904 in FY92 and 
$330,394 in FY93 for Federally Mandated Minimum Wage. MOTION 
CARRIED 5/1 REP. GRINDE voting no. 

Montana University System Educational Network 

REP. KAnAS asked if this Program was currently being operated at 
some level. David Toppen stated that MUSENET has begun and is 
operating under conditions in which monies are being spent out of 
the current operations budget in the Computer Centers in the 
University units. REP. KAnAS asked how much is being expended at 
this time. Ken Heikes, Vice President for Administrator, Eastern 
Montana Colleqe (EKC), said that EMC has spent very little money 
on MUSENET. The work that has been done has been done by the 
Computer Center Director and he has just assumed this as an 
additional duty. 

Regent Employees Reporting System 

CHAIRMAN PECK asked Ms. Wellbank if RERS is recommended by the 
Executive. Ms. Wellbank said yes. REP. KAnAS asked what the 
differences are between the Executive recommendations and the 
Commissioners. Ms. Wellbank stated that the differences were in 
University System rounding their FTE to the whole, which resulted 
in more money in personal services. SEN. JERGESON stated that he 
feels there is no real value in RERS and asked if there were any 
way to not approve it and relieve them of their responsibility. 
CHAIRMAN PECK stated that a bill could be submitted to repeal the 
action of the last legislature. 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 
February 11, 1991 

Page 16 of 17 

Motion/vote: REP. KAnAB moved to adopt the Executive Level 
funding for Regent Employee Reporting System $218,029 in FY92 and 
$203,877 in FY93. MOTION CARRIED 4/2 REP. GRINDE and SEN. 
JERGESON voting no. 

Ms. Wellbank asked CHAIRMAN PECK if he would like RERS funding in 
lump sum or allocated. CHAIRMAN PECK stated that he had been 
going off item #4 on page 14 and assumed they would be broken 
into individual units. REP. KAnAS stated that he made his motion 
intending to follow that pattern. 

341 
REP. KAnAS asked the Commissioners Office to be prepared to 
address the issue of decoupling and how the LFA will deal with 
any decline in stUdents during the Hearing of February 12, 1991. 
Mr. Noble asked REP. KADAS if he was talking about total 
decoupling. REP. KAnAS said no, he wants to keep the dollar 
amount the same but wants instructions in the Bill to instruct 
the LFA to adjust the Student Faculty Ratio and the Average 
Faculty Salary. CHAIRMAN PECK asked that the Commissioners 
Office get together any type of proposal that will protect them 
in case of any downsizing within the structure. Mr. Noble stated 
that he doesn't know if he can come up with refined proposals. 
REP. KAnAS asked Mr. Noble to be prepared to talk about it. 
CHAIRMAN PECK asked Mr. Noble to bring in some General Options he 
feels are worthy of consideration. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment: 11:15 am 

Chair 

RP/mjb 

JE021191.HM1 



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL 
/) / / ,-' / 

DATE _..".....,:1 .... '_---'"/ ..... /_/ ---"'7_/ _____ _ 

NAME 

REP. RAY PECK, CHAIRMAN 

SEN. GREG JERGESON 

REP. LARRY GRINDE 

SEN. DON BIANCHI 

REP. MIKE KADAS 

SEN. H.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND 

HR:1991 
CS10LRLCALEDSUB 

PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 
/ 

\ , 
/ 

'/ 

/ 
/ 

v 

/ 

L/ 

/ 



FIRE SERVICES TRAINING ADVISORY COUNCIL 
Ross Fitzgerald, Bill Perrin, Dean Glover, Gary l\;lahugh 

Ken Bruwelheide, Dick Seddon, Bruce Suenram 

February 6, 1991 

Representative Ray Peck, Chairman 
Joint Subcommittee on Education 
Capitol Station 
Helena, Montana 59620 

Dear Representative Peck: 

/ 

EXHfBIT_' ~_/_/ ___ 

DATE ~- //- ~/ / 
..... 

I wish to personally thank you and the Committee members for their interest 
in the Fire School and the good hearing we were given last week. While 
testimony offered was impressive, (Le. children saved in Wolf Point, millions 
in public property saved in Plentywood) because of time constraints several of 
us, including myself, were unable to offer our views. I would like to take this 
opportunity to do so. 

Three issues which were raised during the hearing deserve special attention 
from the Committee. The administrative fees which the School will be charged 
will cause a significant reduction in services if the CoI'nmittee cannot add 
funding for them. The replacement vehicle is a must. Without these vehicles, 
the School must pay mileage for instructors and their travel budget would be 
depleted in less than 6 months. The School badly needs additional staff to 
serve local fire companies such as mine. There are over 350 fire companies 
spread across this State. The School has done an admirable job with what it 
has, but there is so much more to do. 

Perhaps no other state agency has a more positive impact on the safety of our 
people. Reference the case in Wolf Point, three children saved because of the 
School's training. And 6 million dollars in public property saved in 
Plentywood. Add to the sum, the reduced insurance rates possible because of 
the School's training, and there is no question that the number of instructors 
should be increased. The savings in Plentywood alone would operate the School 
for dozens of years, and that is one community in many. 

I encourage you and the other Committee members to do what is necessary to 
address these problems. Thanks again for your time and support in the past. 

Sincerely, 

fiifj};r'ff (71~il 
Chief, Power Volunteer Fire Department 
Chairman, Fire Training Advisory Council 

cc: Joint Subcommittee Members 



"Protecting the Big Sky Country" 

MONTANA STATE FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION 

January 3, 1991 .. 
The Honorable Stan Stevens 
Governor of Montana 

.. State Capitol Room 204 
Helena, Mt. 59620 

, Governor Stevens: .. 
Tne Executive Board of the Montana State Fire Chiefs' Association, reaffirmed its position unanimously supporting 

, the Fire Services Training School (FSTS) remaining with the Montana State University Extension Service in the 
III University System under the governance of the Board of Regents. 

The 1989 Legisbture passed HB14 for the move from the Board of Public Education to the Board of Regents . 
.. The intent of the Legislature was to transfer both the administrative and fiscal functions in that authoriz~llion process, 

and yet only half of that intent has been carried out. The logic behind this move was to place FSTS as an ou treach 
education program in the environment where education and adult training are the main mission. This thinking should 

.. be in line with the re-structuring currently being proposed by this administration. 

The proposal to uproot the FSTS and transfer it to the Department of State Lands (DSL) does not fit any functional 
1M logic nor does it agree with the position of the fire service of Montana. We want to emphasize the overv:helming 

need to improve training in our State and will not support indeed we shall strongly oppose, the suggested move to 
DSL, now or at any time in the future. 

We all understand the need to be fiscally responsible and save dollars through the elimination of non-essential 
activities, however, the F.S.T.S. is a vital resource to all firefighters in Montana (400 departments and some 7600 

ill personnel). It (FSTS) provides training and education as well as pertinent, up-to-date materials to all fire 
departments, many of which have no other resources available. We would urge you, as Governor of our State, to 
support increasing available funds for the FSTS. The quantity and quality of training for first responders (fire 

.. fighters) needs to have a higher priority to effectively maintain and increase the level of competency. 

.. Sincerely Yours 

.. R. Douglas Pitt 
President - Montana State Fire Chiefs' Association 
105 9th St. S. 
Great Falls, Mt. 59401 

ct:. John Cobb, State Representative, Augusta. 
.. Jerry Noble, State Senator, G. Falls, 

Dick Simpkins, State Representative, Gt. Falls, 
Dick Manning, State Senate, Gt. Falls, 



EXHiBIT j' 
DATE :J -/1-9 7 

. Montana State H8fu.~Cu.4r.~.k~-
Volunteer Firefighter's Association 

Toni Bell. Secretary-Treasurer 
p.o. Box 80166 

Billings, MT 59108 
252-9843 

December 18, 1990 

Mr. John Hutchinson 
Commissioner of Higher EdUcation 
33 Last Chance Gulch 
Helena, MT 59620 

Dear Commissioner: 

At the 1990 convention of the Montana State Volunteer 
Firefighter's Association, a resolution to support 
the Fire Services Training School and its modified 
budget was presented. This resolution was passed 
unanimous ly .'. 

The Association would like to see the School remain 
with the MSU Extension Service, and give it a chance 
to operate within that system. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Toni Bell, Secreta~y 

cc. Fire Services Training School, Seldon Weedon ~ 

Ross Fitzgerald,' Chrmn, FSTS Adv. Council 
Glenn Cook, president, MT State Vol. FF Assn. 

Dedicated to the Betterment oj the Fire Fighting Seroice 
It is not what this .Associatlnn Ie; rlninC1 fnrvnll h"~t II"h-:>t -:or .. ",... •• ..I~;_~ r~~ ~hA /J.~~~~;~., __ 



MON~ANA STA~E FIREMEN'S ASSOCIA~ION 
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

Mr. Seldon Weedon, Director 
Fi:e Se:vices Training School 
2100 16th Ave South 
Great Falls, Montana 59405-4997 

Dear Mr. Weedon, 

This le~~er is to inform the Fi:e Service Training School 
that the members of the Montana State Firemen's Association 
have taken the position of opposing the schools move to the 
Department of State Lands. 

A motion made in our convention, held in July 1990, stated 
that the Association felt it would not be in the best 
interest of the Fire Service in the State of Montana, from 
the position of the paid, career, fire fighters which we 
represent, to have th~ school moved to the Department of 
State Lanes. We do not feel the DSL would continue the 
training needed by municipal firefighters to keep current on 
the latest in structural fire fighting. Many of the larger 
municipal fire departments have no need for the wildlands 
fire training given by the DSL. 

The Association feels time and money are needed to complete 
the transition of the School to the University System and 
Board of Regents. The firefighters of the state will be 
better trained if the School is left where it is presently. 

The Association urges you, your staff and Advisory Board to 
make every effort possible to stop this move. 

FraternallYI 

President 
Montana State Firemen's Association 



To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

HBu.-_-----

Representative Peck and Members of the Education 
Subcommittee of t~hAP ropriations committee 

Mary Ann Wellbank 
Office of Budget an Program Planning 

Additional Executive Budget Information 

February 6, 1991 

Attached are three spreadsheets which I hope will be helpful to you 
in evaluating the executive budget recommendation for the Montana 
University System: 

1) Pay Plan This is a summary of the key points of the 
Governor's Pay Plan - HB 509 

2) Montana University system Executive Budget Recommendation 
This is a summary of the Executive Budget Recommendation for 
the six units to be used as a direct comparison to LFA Tables 
9 and 10 on pages F-74 and 75 of the LFA analysis. It shows 
the executive recommended "current level" budget as well as 
the modified budget recommendations. 

3) Executive Budget Recommendation for RERS This shows the 
budget detail for the Regents' Employee Reporting System as 
proposed by the Executive Budget. Please note, the executive 
budget recommendation totals $421,906 for the biennium. Of 
this amount, $230,182 is included in the CHE. The remainder 
is allocated to the six units of the university system. 



TERESA OLCOTT COHEA 
LEGISLP I'/E F'SCAL Ar'~A.LYST 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

/) 

STATE OF MONTANA 
~~~~'T;;?_;7 "9/ 

(j{{ ( (' 1 (' G L' _/1 L' HB. Cilia. 0 U1.£ .J..£91jlaUlT£ ~ljca C/l2a 9!i . 

STATE CAPiTOL 
HELE!\A. MONT.A.\lA 59620 

February 5, 1991 

Education Subcommittee Members 

PRmeJa D. ~loehler --/'7', 
Senior Fiscal Analyst' U 

• 
/ 

Pay Plan Funding for University System, Vocational-Technical 
Center, and Community Colleges 

In response to subcommittee questions this morning, I checked what 

funding is included in House Bill 509 (the executive pay plan bilI) for staff 

at the university system, vocational-technical centers, and community 

colleges. The bill appropri:ltes the following amounts to the University 

System (p. 37): 

TABLE 1 
trniYersity System Pay Plan A ppropria 1 ion 

FY 1992 FY 1993 

General Fund $3,704,562 $7,397,579 

Current Unrestricted 813,940 1,625,089 

Total $4,518,502 $9,022,668 

Steve Bender, Assistant Budget Director, Office of Budget and Program 

PI,mning, said these totals include funning for staff at the university units, 

the experiment stations (Ag. Experiment Station I Extension Senice, Forestry 

K: Conservation Experiment Station, and the Bureau of Mines), and at the 

vocational-technical centers. No funding is included for community college 



Mr. Bender said that in calculating the proposed appropriation for the 

university system, the foIlo\,\'ing amounts were included for the vocational-

t ec h nical centers: 

TABLE 2 
Yocntional-Technicnl Cenfers 

FY 1992 FY 1993 
I 

Billings Yo-tech $50,609 $101,414 
• 

Butte Vo-tech 46,450 93,116 

Great Falls Vo- tech 65,178 ]30,514 

I 
Helena Vo-tech 67,751 135,276 

; 

Missoula Vo-tech 80,190 160,184 

Total $310,178 $620,504 

These amounts were cr:I.Jculated based on the following provisions of 

House Bill 509: 1) a 3 percent per year general increase for all staff at 

the vocational-technical center; 2) a "progression increase" (which is 

estimated at an average 1.5 percent per year) for employees covered under 

pay matrix 60; and 3) per employee increases above fiscal 1991 levels of $15 

per month in fiscal 1992 and $30 per month in fiscal 1993 in state 

contributions for health insurance premiums. Since most employees at the 

vocational-technical centers are exempt or covered under the blue collar pay 

matrix, they would not receive the progression increase provided in House 

Bill 509. 

Mr. Bender said that the funding for the pay plan increase for the 

vocational-technical centers is included in a "lump sum" appropriation for the 

university system to allow the Board of Regents to allocate the funds among 

the centers, university units, and experiment stations. 

Mr. Bender says that these calculations assumed that the pay plan 

funding for the vocational-technical centers \\'ould be funded with general 

2 



EXHIBIT---,,..' ..,2"""'!' ~~ 
DATE A -l/-c/,! 
H B Ed. ~ CJ..u.--r. </:kAle ku. 

fund. The "current unrestricted" funding included in House Bill 509 was 

based upon funding "splits" at the university units (general fund compared 

to tuition and other budgeted funds). 

I hope this is helpful. I would be glad to provide anything further 

the subcommittee may need on this subject. 

PJ2 :cr:EdSubCom.mem 

3 



TERESA OLCOTT COHEA 
LEGISLATIVE FISCAL ANALYST 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

STATE OF MONTANA 

OffiCE. of the LE.gij.[a.tiIJE. 'Jij.ca.[ cIIna.[Yj.t L' / 

STATE CAPITOL EXHIBI·T.~_7 __ ~~ 
HELENA'4~6~~4T~~: 59620 DATE .if -1/ -9/ 

He. w 

February 8, 1991 

Joint Appropriations Education Subcommittee Members 

Pam Joehler, Senior Fiscal Analys+ ~ 
Office of the LegiSI~Ve Fiscal An7i# 

Jack Noble, D~v,ll _emmissioner for Management and 
Fiscal Affair 

Office of the C missioner O~!iI' he Education 

Mary Ann Wellbank, Budget" 
Office of Budget and Program anning 

University System Pay Plan Base 

At your request, the Office of the Legislative Fiscal Analyst, the 

Office of Budget and Program Planning, and the Office of the Commissioner 

of Higher Education have identified a "common base" for pay plan 

calculations for the university system. The following issues have been 

resolved: 

1) What personal sen-kes base should be used in pay plan 

calcula tions? 

2) What increases are funded in House Bill 509 for faculty, 

con tract professionals, and classified personnel? 

Personal Services Base 

For the university units and experiment stations, the LFA, OBPP, and 

CHE have agreed to use the FTE and personal services costs Crom the fiscal 

1991 operating budgets approved by the Board of Rpgents. Although this 

personal services base is 0.4 percent higher thl\n the LF A current level 



personal services base for fiscal years 1992 and 1993, it was determined to 

be reasonable estimate Cor both base costs and FTE. 

For the vocational-technical centers, the LFA, OBPP, and CRE have 

agreed to use the fiscal 1992 and 1993 FTE and personal services costs from 

the executive budget as the personal services base for pay plan purposes. 

This exceeds the LFA current level personal services by 4.8 percent; 

however, since the subcommittee on 1131191 adopted a budget for the 

vocational-technical centers that was slightly above the executive budget, 

the personal services base in the executive budget was determined to be the 

appropriate personal services base for pay plan calculation purposes. 

Increases Funded in House Bill 509 

University units and experiment stations - House Bill 509 funds 3 

percent salary increases for faculty and contract professional and 

administrative staff each year of the 1993 biennium. Classified and part­

time staff receive the 3 percent general increase and an average 1. 5 percent 

progression increase in fiscal 1992 and an average 1. 4 percent progression 

increase in fiscal 1993. All positions receive the $15/$30 per employee 

increase (above the fiscal 1991 level) in state contribution for the health 

insurance premium. House Bill 509 includes $12.6 million for the six 

university units and four experiment stations, funded $2.4 million from 

tuition and fees and $10.2 million from general fund. 

Vocational-Technical Centers - House Bill 509 funds a 3 percent per 

year general increase for all staff at the vocational-technical centers, plus 

an average 1.5 percent annual "progression" increase for employees covered 

under pay matrix 60. All positions receive the $15/$30 per employee 

increase in state contribution for the health insurance premium. House Bill 

509 includes $930,682 general fund Cor voca tional- technical center pay plan 

2 



EXHI8IT--:~7:...-..~_ 
DATE ,/-11-9/ 

costs in the 1993 biennium. 
Ea... v-UJ..J-r . '-IJuJ . .b,JJ. 

Since most employees at the voclilllonal z teclmtcal 

centers are exempt or covered under the blue collar pay matrix, they would 

not receive the progression increase provided in House Bm 509. Funding 

for the pay plan increase for the vocational-technical centers is included in 

a "lump sum" appropriation for the university system to allow the Board of 

Regents to allocate the funds among the centers, university units, and 

experiment stations. 

In addition, staff of the three offices discussed: 

1) What agencies are included in the university system "umbrella" 

for pay plan purposes? 

The six university units, the four "experiment stations", and the 

vocational-technical centers are included in the university system for pay 

plan purposes in House Bill 509. Community colleges are not included 

because community college personnel are not state employees. Those present 

at the meeting suggested that increases, if any, for community colleges 

would more appropriately be provided through increases in the cost per 

student in the community college formula, than through inclusion in the pay 

plan bill for state employees. 

PJ1:nm:AppEd2-7.mem 

3 



5
1

0
2

 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

ER
 

OF
 

H
IG

H
ER

 
ED

 
DA

TE
 

: 
0

1
-1

0
8

/9
1

 
0

2
 

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E 

PR
OG

RA
M

 
TI

M
E 

: 
2

1
-1

2
9

1
2

4
 

0
0

0
0

0
 

CU
RR

EN
T 

LE
V

EL
 

CO
M

PA
RI

SO
N

S 

A
ct

u
al

 
E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

LF
A

 
D

if
fe

re
n

ce
 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
LF

A
 

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 
F

is
c
a
l 

F
is

ca
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

B
ud

ge
t 

It
e!

!!
 

1
9

9
0

 
1

9
9

2
 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

2
 

1
9

9
3

 
1

9
9

3
 

1
9

9
3

 

H
E

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

L
oc

al
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 

6
5

,1
0

0
 

7
1

,5
0

0
 

7
1

,5
0

0
 

° 
7

5
,0

0
0

 
7

5
,0

0
0

 
° 

G
ri

m
ts

 
!!

lt
lf

,i
Z

I6
g!

t 
!t

12
!!

l1
!t

~9
 

5
1
1
3
~
l
g
g
~
 

l§
01
f,
i2
~-

!t
1

2
2

Z
1

2
9

0
 

!.
i1

i:
!!
ZI
86
~ 

~
~
2
1
§
Z
3
-

T
o

ta
l 

E
xp

en
d.

 
$

4
,7

2
2

,7
0

4
 

$
5

,0
2

2
,9

3
9

 
$

5
,2

0
3

,5
0

2
 

$
1

8
0

,5
6

3
-

$
5

,0
4

2
,9

9
0

 
$

5
,2

8
2

,8
6

3
 

$
2

3
9

,8
7

3
-

fu
nd

 S
ou

rc
e,

i 

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

nd
 

4
,2

2
9

,7
4

5
 

4
,7

2
0

,2
1

1
 

4
,9

0
0

,7
7

4
 

1
8

0
,5

6
3

-I 
4

,7
4

0
,2

6
2

 
4

,9
8

0
,1

3
5

 
2

3
9

,8
7

3
-

S
ta

te
 R

ev
en

ue
 

Fu
nd

 
2

3
7

,7
0

5
 

° 
0 

° 
0 

° 
° 

F
ed

er
al

 
R

ev
en

ue
 

Fu
nd

 
2

5
5

12
5!

t 
3

0
2

17
2

8
 

3
0

2
17

2
8

 
° 

3
0

2
17

2
8

 
3

0
2

17
2

8
 

0 

T
o

ta
l 

F
un

ds
 

$
4

,7
2

2
,7

0
4

 
$

5
,0

2
2

,9
3

9
 

$
5

,2
0

3
,5

0
2

 
$

1
8

0
,5

6
3

-
$

5
,0

4
2

,9
9

0
 

$
5

,2
8

2
,8

6
3

 
$

2
3

9
,8

7
3

-
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
!
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
~
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 

SE
E 

TH
E 

AT
TA

CH
ED

 
TA

BL
ES

 
FO

R 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LE

VE
L 

D
IF

FE
RE

N
CE

S.
 

M
OD

IF
IE

D 
RE

QU
ES

TS
-T

HE
 B

OA
RD

 O
F 

RE
GE

NT
S 

HA
VE

 R
EQ

UE
ST

ED
 

TH
E 

F
O
L
L
~
I
N
G
 

IN
CR

EA
SE

S:
 

1.
 

SE
O

G
-IN

CR
EA

SE
 

IN
 M

AT
CH

IN
G 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
T 

2.
 

PE
RK

IN
S 

LO
AN

 
FU

ND
 

3
. 

ST
AT

E 
W

OR
K 

ST
UD

Y-
M

IN
IM

UM
 W

AG
E 

FY
 9

2 

$6
3,

59
0 

$3
6,

27
0 

$1
05

,2
03

 

--
--

A
C

T
lO

N
--

--
FY

 9
3 

$6
3,

59
0 

$3
6,

27
0 
-
-
-

_
_

_
 _ 

$1
05

,2
03

 _
_

_
_

_
_

 _ 



5
1

0
2

 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

ER
 

OF
 

H
IG

H
ER

 
ED

 
01

 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 

PR
OG

RA
M

 
0

0
0

0
0

 

B
ud

ge
t 

It
em

 

H
E

 

P
er

so
n

al
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

O
p

er
at

in
g

 
E

xp
en

se
s 

E
qu

ip
ul

en
t 

T
o

ta
l 

E
xp

en
d.

 

Fu
nd

 
S

o
u

rc
es

 

G
 .. n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

fu
n

d
s 

A
ct

u
al

 
fi

sc
a
l 

1
9

9
0

 

1
3

.5
5

 

5
7

0
,3

4
1

 
2

4
8

,b
4

0
 

8
,6

8
6

 

$
8

2
7

,6
6

7
 

8
2

7
,b

6
7

 

$
8

2
7

,b
b

7
 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
Lf

A
 

fi
sc

a
l 

fi
sc

a
l 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

2
 

1
3

.5
5

 
1

3
.0

5
 

b
1

0
,7

7
3

 
5

8
5

,5
4

0
 

2
9

1
,3

0
9

 
2

3
3

,7
0

5
 

1
,6

2
9

 
0

,0
0

0
 

$
9

0
9

,7
1

1
 

$
8

2
5

,3
1

1
 

9
0

9
,7

1
1

 
8

2
5

,3
1

1
 

$
9

0
9

,7
1

1
 

$
8

2
5

,3
1

1
 

DA
TE

 
: 

0
1

/0
8

/9
1

 
TI

M
E 

: 
2

1
1

2
9

1
2

4
 

CU
RR

EN
T 

lE
V

EL
 

CO
M

PA
RI

SO
N

S 

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
Lf

A
 

D
if

f .
. r

en
ce

 
fi

s
c
a
l 

fi
s
c
a
l 

fi
s
c
a
l 

fi
sc

a
l 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

3
 

1
9

9
3

 
1

9
9

3
 

.5
0

 
1

3
.5

5
 

1
3

.0
5

 
.5

0
 

3
1

,2
2

7
 

0
1

5
,7

7
8

 
5

8
4

,0
2

5
 

3
1

,1
5

3
 

5
7

,5
4

4
 

2
9

3
,7

7
8

 
2

3
3

,7
4

b
 

0
0

,0
3

2
 

4
,3

7
1

-
1

,0
2

9
 

0
,0

0
0

 
-
-
i.

,.
3

7
1

-

$
8

4
,4

0
0

 
$

9
1

1
,1

8
5

 
$

8
2

4
,3

7
1

 
$

8
0

,8
1

4
 

8
4

,4
0

0
 

9
1

1
,1

8
5

 
8

2
4

,3
7

] 
8

6
,8

1
4

 

$
8

4
,4

0
0

 
$

9
1

1
,1

8
5

 
$

8
2

4
,3

7
1

 
$

8
6

,8
1

4
 

==
==

==
==

==
==

:=
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
 

• 

EX
H

IB
IT

 .. 
S

. 
DA

TE
 
.
?
0
~
9
G
 

HB
 E

d.
U

C
LU

J-
. ~
.
 k

L
.;

 . 
.1

. 
, .
.
•
.
 

CU
RR

EN
T 

LE
VE

L 
D

IF
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

--
--

-E
x

ec
 o

ve
r 

(U
nd

er
) 

L
F

A
--

--
-

--
-E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

A
ct

io
n

--
--

1.
 

PE
RS

ON
AL

 
SE

R
V

IC
E

S-
.5

0 
FT

E 
an

d 
re

la
te

d
 p

er
so

na
l 

se
rv

ic
es

 r
em

ov
ed

 b
y 

LF
A 

CL
 d

ue
 

to
 

ex
te

nd
ed

 v
ac

an
cy

 
2.

 
OP

ER
AT

IN
G 

EX
PE

NS
ES

 
a.

 
T

or
t 

C
la

im
s 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
b.

 
B

as
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
c.

 
F

ix
ed

 C
os

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s 

(a
u

d
it

, 
DO

A 
co

m
pu

te
r 

fe
es

) 
d.

 
LF

A 
CL

 
ba

se
 r

ed
u

ct
io

n
s 

to
 n
~r

e 
h

is
to

ri
ca

l 
le

ve
l 

(t
ra

v
el

, 
jo

b 
ca

n
d

id
at

e 
ex

pe
ns

e)
 

T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 

3
. 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T-

LF
A

 C
L 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
ge

nc
y'

s 
re

q
u

es
t 

fo
r 

co
m

pu
te

r 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t;
 

OB
PP

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

FY
91

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

 

M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 
RE

QU
ES

TS
 

(T
H

E 
RE

RS
 

BU
DG

ET
 M

OD
 

IS
 

IN
CL

UD
ED

 
IN

 
SY

ST
EM

 M
OD

 
L

IS
T

) 
1.

 
RE

GE
NT

S 
RE

CO
M

M
EN

DE
D 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
-F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

PL
AN

NE
R 

2.
 

RE
GE

NT
S 

RE
CO

M
M

EN
DE

D 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

-P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

/G
RI

EV
A

N
CE

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

3
. 

RE
GE

NT
S 

RE
CO

M
M

EN
DE

D 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

'D
IR

EC
TO

R/
IN

TE
RN

A
L 

AU
DI

T 

IS
SU

ES
 

1.
 

SA
LA

RY
 

BA
SE

 
IN

C
R

EA
SE

-T
he

 C
HE

 
is

 
re

q
u

es
ti

n
g

 $
49

,5
87

 a
nn

ua
ll

y 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

ex
ec

u
ti

v
e 

bu
dg

et
 

to
 f

un
d 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
R

eg
en

t-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 s

al
ar

y
 i

nc
re

as
es

 
in

 t
h

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 

2.
 

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 

RE
NT

 
A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
T-

Th
e 

CH
E 

is
 

re
qu

es
ti

ng
 $

14
,8

50
 

in
 f

is
ca

l 
19

92
 

an
d 

$3
,7

13
 

in
 

fi
sc

al
 

19
93

 
fo

r 
h

ig
h

er
 r

en
t 

co
st

s 
in

 t
h

e
ir

 p
re

se
nt

 f
a
c
il

it
y

. 

FY
 

92
 

FY
 9

3 
$3

1,
22

7 
$3

1,
15

3 

$3
6,

05
2 

$3
8,

55
2 

$7
,8

27
 

$7
,8

16
 

6,
83

9 
6,

83
8 

$6
,8

26
 

$6
,8

26
 

$5
7,

54
4 

$6
0,

03
2 

($
4,

37
1)

 
($

4,
37

1>
 

$4
9,

35
0 

$5
4,

35
0 

$4
0,

00
0 

$4
0,

00
0 

$4
0,

00
0 

$4
0,

00
0 

$4
9,

58
7 

$4
9,

58
7 

$1
4,

85
0 

$3
,7

13
 



TA
BL

E 
1 

ST
UD

EN
T 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
CE

 
PR

O
G

RA
M

· 
O

FF
IC

E 
OF

 
TH

E 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

ON
ER

 
OF

 
HI

GH
ER

 
ED

UC
AT

IO
N 

EX
EC

U
TI

V
E 

AN
D 

LF
A 

CL
 

BU
DG

ET
 

CO
M

PA
RI

SO
N 

PR
OG

RA
M

 

AC
TU

AL
 

FI
SC

A
L 

19
90

 

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 

ST
UD

EN
T 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
CE

 
PR

OG
RA

M
S 

\JI
CH

E 
DU

ES
 

$6
5,

10
0 

\JI
CH

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

CE
 

M
ed

ic
in

e 
O

st
eo

p
at

h
ic

 M
ed

ic
in

e 
D

en
ti

st
ry

 
V

et
er

in
ar

y
 M

ed
ic

in
e 

O
pt

om
et

ry
 

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l 
T

he
ra

py
 

• 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
ea

lt
h 

P
o

d
ia

tr
y

 
--

--
--

--
--

\JI
CH

E 
TO

TA
L 

S
1,

63
6,

23
2 

M
IN

NE
SO

TA
 R

UR
AL

 
D

EN
TI

ST
RY

 
S

93
,6

00
 

\JA
M

 I 
1,

96
6,

85
4 

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 -
TO

TA
L 

ST
UD

EN
T 

A
SS

IS
T 

S
3,

76
1,

78
6 

.. _
--

--
-_

 ....
. 

ST
UD

EN
T 

A
ID

 
PR

OG
RA

M
S 

SS
IG

 
$4

15
,1

95
 

P
er

k
in

s 
Lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 

55
,0

00
 

·P
au

l 
D

ou
gl

as
 T

ea
ch

er
 S

ch
. 

58
,4

58
 

S
ta

te
 \

Jo
rk

 S
tu

dy
 P

ro
gr

am
 

38
6,

14
7 

SE
OG

 
46

,1
18

 
... 
_-

--
-..

 --
.. 

TO
TA

L 
ST

UD
EN

T 
A

ID
 

PR
OG

RA
M

 
S

96
0,

91
8 

.....
 _

 ....
... 

_-
_ 

.. 
TO

TA
L 

PR
OG

RA
M

 
CO

ST
S 

$4
,7

22
,7

04
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

FU
N

D
IN

G
: 

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

nd
 

$4
,4

67
,4

50
 

F
ed

er
al

 
Fu

nd
s 

$2
55

,2
54

 
.. _

-_
 ... 

-... 
--

-
TO

TA
L 

FU
ND

S 
$4

,7
22

,7
04

 
==

==
==

==
==

 

EX
EC

 
FI

SC
A

L 
19

92
 

$7
1,

50
0 

$4
56

,0
00

 
44

,4
00

 
12

4,
00

0 
75

4,
40

0 
10

8,
80

0 
28

,5
00

 
13

,1
99

 
22

,8
00

 
--

--
--

--
--

S
l,

5
5

2
,0

9
9

 

S
86

,8
00

 
2,

24
4,

16
9 

---
.. -

.. -
.. _

-
S

3,
95

4,
56

8 
.. ..

... 
_ 

... 
_-

-_
 .. 

S
44

0,
00

0 
55

,0
00

 
82

,7
28

 
39

1,
58

7 
99

,0
56

 
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 

S
l,

06
8,

37
1 

.. ..
 __

 ..
....

....
. -

$5
,0

22
,9

39
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

$4
,7

20
,2

11
 

$3
02

,7
28

 
....

....
....

....
....

....
 

$5
,0

22
,9

39
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

LF
A 

FI
SC

A
L 

19
92

 

$7
1,

50
0 

$5
70

,0
00

 
55

,5
00

 
13

6,
40

0 
77

2,
80

0 
11

5,
60

0 
28

,5
00

 
13

,1
99

 
30

,4
00

 
--

--
--

--
--

S
1,

72
2,

39
9 

S
99

,2
00

 
2,

24
2,

03
2 

....
.. _

--
-_

 ...
... 

S
4,

 1
35

, 1
31

 
--

--
-_

 .. -
... -

$4
40

,0
00

 
55

,0
00

 
82

,7
28

 
39

1,
58

7 
99

,0
56

 
_ ..

 _
--

--
.....

 -
$1

,0
68

,3
71

 
---

--
....

... 
_-

$5
,2

03
,5

02
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

$4
,9

00
,7

74
 

$3
02

,7
28

 
---

_ .
. _

 .....
 _-

$5
,2

03
,5

02
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

*T
he

 
CH

E 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
is

 c
an

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

to
 $

60
,0

00
 a

n
n

u
al

ly
 (

2
/7

/9
1

) 

19
93

 
BI

EN
NI

UM
 

D
IF

FE
RE

N
CE

 
FI

SC
A

L 
19

92
 $0

 

($
11

4,
00

0)
 

($
11

,1
00

) 
($

12
,4

00
) 

($
18

,4
00

) 
(S

6,
80

0)
 

SO
 

SO
 

(S
7,

60
0)

 
--

--
--

-_
 .. -

EX
EC

 
FI

SC
A

L 
19

93
 

$7
5,

00
0 

$3
87

,6
00

 
46

,0
00

 
12

9,
00

0 
73

6,
00

0 
92

,3
00

 
17

,2
34

 
14

,6
66

 
31

,6
00

 
--

--
--

--
--

(S
17

0,
30

0)
 S

1,
45

4,
40

0 

(S
12

,4
00

) 
S

77
,4

00
 

S
2,

13
7 

2,
36

7,
81

9 
--

--
--

--
--

_ ..
.. -

....
.. _

--
(S

18
0,

56
3)

 S
3,

97
4,

61
9 

--
--

--
--

--
--

-_
 .. _

--
--

SO
 

S
44

0,
00

0 
SO

 
55

,0
00

 
SO

 
82

,7
28

 
SO

 
39

1,
58

7 
SO

 
99

,0
56

 
--_

 ... 
_-

--
--

--
--

--
_ 

.....
 -

SO
 

S
l,

06
8,

37
1 

--
--

--
--

--
... 
_-

--
--

--
-

($
18

0,
56

3)
 S

5,
04

2,
99

0 
==

==
==

==
==

 
==

==
==

==
==

 
(S

18
0,

56
3)

 $
4,

74
0,

26
2 

SO
 

$3
02

,7
28

 
--

.. -
... 
-..

....
.. 

-_
 ..

...
...

.. 
_ 

.. -
($

18
0,

56
3)

 $
5,

04
2,

99
0 

==
==

==
==

==
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

LF
A 

FI
SC

A
L 

19
93

 

$7
5,

00
0 

S
54

7,
20

0 
57

,5
00

 
14

1,
90

0 
77

2,
80

0 
10

6,
50

0 
17

,2
34

 
14

,6
66

 
39

,5
00

 
... 
_-

--
--

--
-

S
l,

6
9

7
,3

0
0

 

S
90

,3
00

 
2,

35
1,

89
2 

--
--

--
--

--
S

4,
21

4,
49

2 
-_

 .. -
---

---

S
44

0,
00

0 
55

,0
00

 
82

,7
28

 
39

1,
58

7 
99

,0
56

 
--

_ 
.. _

--
--

-
S

1,
06

8,
37

1 
_ .. 

_-
--

-_
 ... 
-

$5
,2

82
,8

63
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

$4
,9

80
,1

35
 

$3
02

,7
28

 
_ .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 

$5
,2

82
,8

63
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

DI
FF

ER
EN

CE
 

FI
SC

A
L 

19
93

 $0
 

($
15

9,
60

0)
 

($
11

,5
00

) 
($

12
,9

00
) 

(S
36

,8
00

) 
($

14
,2

00
) 

SO
 

SO
 

(S
7,

90
0)

 
--

--
--

--
--

($
24

2,
90

0)
 

(S
12

,9
00

) 
S

15
,9

27
 

_ .
....

....
....

 _
-..

. 

($
23

9,
87

3)
 

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 

SO
 

SO
 

SO
 

$0
 

$0
 

-_
 .. 
-..

....
 _ .

. - SO
 

---
---

.. _
 .. 

($
23

9,
87

3)
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

($
23

9,
87

3)
 

SO
 

... ..
.. -

....
....

... 
-

($
23

9,
87

3)
 

==
==

==
==

==
 

..
."

 
1 

I 
'
-

'c
 '"

 
r 

{ 
.... (

 
L.=

=:=
 

i 
P

 

t:
l&

)J
 §

L
 "-l

 Q
.u

r.
 ~
 

··
··

··
·A

C
T

IO
N

··
··

··
 

FY
 

92
 

FY
 

93
 



TABLE 2 
New/Continuing Students and Cost per Slot 

Executive and LFA CL Budget 
1993 Biennil..ln 

PROGRAM ----EXECUTIVE------ --------LFA CL-------- -----------DIFFERENCE---
- Students - - Students - - Students -

FISCAL YEAR 1992 Cont. New S/Slot Cont. New S/Slot Cont. New S/Slot 
\JICHE 

Medicine 20 0 S22,800 20 5 S22,800 0 (5) SO 
Osteopathic Medicine 3 1 S11,100 3 2 S11,100 0 (1) SO 
Dentistry 9 1 S12,400 9 2 S12,400 0 (1) SO 
Veterinary Medicine 32 9 S18,400 32 10 S18,400 0 (1 ) SO 
Optometry 14 2 S6,800 14 3 $6,800 0 (1) SO 
Occupational Therapy* 4 1 $4,500 4 1 $4,500 0 0 SO 
Public Health** 3 1 $4,400 3 1 $4,400 0 0 SO 
Podiatry 3 0 S7,600 3 1 S7,600 0 (1) SO 

Subtotal 88 15 88 25 • 0 ( 10) SO 

Minn. Rural Dentistry 6 1 S12,400 6 2 S12,400 0 (1) SO 
\JAM I Medicine 60 20 S37,367 60 20 S37,367 0 0 SO 

_ ....... ----- ----- ----- ----- .. _---
Total 154 36 154 47 0 (11) SO 

----- ----- ===== ===== ===== ===== ----- -----

----EXECUTIVE------ --------LFA CL-------- -----------DIFFERENCE---
- Students - - Students - - Students -
Cont. New S/Slot Cont. New S/Slot Cont. New S/Slot 

FISCAL YEAR 1993 
\JICHE 

Medicine 14 3 S22,800 19 5 S22,800 (5) (2) SO 
Osteopathic Medicine 2' 2 S11,500 3 2 S11,500 (1) 0 SO 
Dentistry 8 2 S12,900 9 2 S12,900 (1) 0 SO 
Veterinary Medicine 31 9 S18,400 32 10 S18,400 (1 ) (1) SO 
Optometry 11 2 S7,100 12 3 S7,100 (1) (1) SO 
Occupational Therapy* 2 1 $4,700 2 1 $4,700 0 0 SO 
Publ i c Hea l th** 3 1 $4,400 3 1 $4,400 0 0 SO 
Podiatry 3 1 S7,900 4 1 S7,900 (1) 0 SO 

_ .. ______ e_ ----- ----- ----- -----
Subtotal 74 21 84 25 (10) (4) SO 

Minn. Rural Dentistry 4 2 S12,900 5 2 S12,900 (1) 0 SO 
\JAM I Medicine 60 20 S39,198 60 20 S39,198 0 0 SO 

----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
Total 138 43 149 47 (11) (4) SO 

===== ===== ===== ===== ===== ===== 



:L
--

--
-u

3
 

L
E

G
IS

L
A

T
IV

E
 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

N
C

Y
: 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

E
R

 
O

F 
H

IG
H

E
R

 
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 

G
ET

 
IT

E
M

 

FT
E

 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

E
x

p
e
n

se
s 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
G

ra
n

ts
 

B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 

a
n

d
 

C
la

im
s 

'O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 

ID
IN

G
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

S
ta

te
 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 
R

ev
 

F
e
d

e
ra

l 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e
 

~
O
T
A
L
 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

FY
 

1
9

9
0

 
A

c
tu

a
l 

0
.0

0
 

$1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

2
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

2
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

2
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
F

is
c
a
l 

1
9

9
2

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
­

E
x

e
c
u

ti
v

e
 

L
FA

 
C

u
rr

 
L

v
l 

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

$
0

 
$

1
,5

8
1

 
$

1
,5

0
0

 
$

8
1

 
$

0
 

$
1

5
9

,9
8

0
 

$
1

6
0

,0
6

1
 

($
8

1
) 

$
0

 
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

-
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

0
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

• 
~g 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 
--

--
--

--
--

-
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

0
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

: 
D

W
IG

H
T 

D
. 

E
IS

E
N

H
O

W
E

R
 

S
C

IE
N

C
E

 
&

 M
A

TH
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 
G

R
A

N
T 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
F

is
c
a
1

 
1

9
9

3
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
­

E
x

e
c
u

ti
v

e
 

L
FA

 
C

u
rr

 
L

v
l 

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

$
0

 
$

1
,5

8
1

 
$

1
,5

0
0

 
$

8
1

 
$

0
 

$
1

5
9

,9
8

0
 

$
1

6
0

,0
6

1
 

($
8

1
) 

$
0

 
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

-
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

0
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

$
0

 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

~g
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
0

 
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

 
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

 
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

 



U
3

 
L

E
G

IS
L

A
T

IV
E

 
A

C
T

IO
N

 
;Y

: 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
E

R
 

O
F 

H
IG

H
E

R
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 

~
T
 

IT
E

M
 

·'T
E

 

'e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

)p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 

E
x

p
e
n

se
s 

~
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 

;r
a
n

ts
 

le
n

e
fi

ts
 

a
n

d
 

C
la

im
s 

rA
L 

E
X

PE
N

SE
S 

eN
G

 

;e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

~
t
a
t
e
 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
R

ev
 

"
~
e
d
e
r
a
l
 

R
e
v

e
n

u
e
 

rA
L

 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 

FY
 

1
9

9
0

 
A

c
tu

a
l 

0
.0

0
 

$1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

2
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

2
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

2
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
F

is
c
a
l 

1
9

9
2

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
­

E
x

e
c
u

ti
v

e
 

L
FA

 
C

u
rr

 
L

v
l 

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

$
0

 
$

1
,5

8
1

 
$

1
,5

0
0

 
$

8
1

 
$

0
 

$
1

5
9

,9
8

0
 

$
1

6
0

,0
6

1
 

($
8

1
) 

$
0

 
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~
-
-
-

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
0

 
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

 
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

 
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

 

• 
~8 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 
--

--
--

--
--

-
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

0
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

: 
D

W
IG

H
T 

D
. 

E
IS

E
N

H
O

W
E

R
 

S
C

IE
N

C
E

 
&

 M
A

TH
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 
G

R
A

N
T 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
F

is
c
a
l 

1
9

9
3

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
­

E
x

e
c
u

ti
v

e
 

L
FA

 
C

u
rr

 
L

v
l 

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

$
0

 
$

1
,5

8
1

 
$

1
,5

0
0

 
$

8
1

 
$

0
 

$
1

5
9

,9
8

0
 

$
1

6
0

,0
6

1
 

($
8

1
) 

$
0

 
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
--

-
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

1
6

1
,5

6
1

 
$

0
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
 

$
0

 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

~g
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
1

6
1

,5
6

1
 

$
0

 
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

 
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

 
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

 



5
1

0
2

 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

 
OF

 
H

IG
H

ER
 

ED
 

0
5

 
M

US
 

G
RO

U
P 

IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 

PR
OG

RA
M

 
0

0
0

0
0

 

A
ct

u
al

 
F

is
c
a
l 

D
ud

'le
t 

It
em

 
1

9
9

0
 

H
E

 
2

.5
0

 

P
er

so
n

al
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

6
7

,5
1

4
 

O
pe

,-
at

 in
g

 
E

x
p

en
se

s 
4

7
0

.8
4

1
 

E
qu

ip
au

m
t 

8
3

4
 

B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 

an
d 

C
la

im
s 

9
,8

1
2

,9
7

9
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
xp

en
d.

 
$

1
0

,3
5

2
.1

1
)8

 

F
un

d 
S

o
u

rc
es

 

P
ro

p
ri

e
ta

ry
 F

un
d 

1
~
5
.
£
.
.
1
6
8
 

T
o

ta
l 

F
un

ds
 

$
1

0
.3

5
2

.1
b

8
 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
lF

A
 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

2
 

2
.5

0
 

2
.5

0
 

7
9

,5
9

9
 

7
9

,5
9

9
 

9
0

7
,4

1
3

 
9

9
3

,7
8

1
 

0 
0 

1
2

,5
6

0
,0

0
0

 
1

2
,6

8
9

,9
3

5
 

$
1

3
,5

4
7

,0
1

2
 

$
1

3
,7

6
3

,3
1

5
 

11
...

.5
47

 ,
0
1
~
 

1:
3 

.. ]
1
)
~
1
5
 

$
1

3
,5

4
7

,0
1

2
 

$
1

3
,7

1
)3

.3
1

5
 

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
F

is
c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

3
 

.0
0

 
2

.5
0

 

0 
7

9
,3

5
5

 
8

6
,3

6
8

-
9

0
7

,4
6

1
 

0 
0 

1
2

9
,9

3
5

-
1

5
,0

6
0

,0
0

0
 

$
2

1
6

.3
0

3
-

$
1

6
,0

4
6

,8
1

6
 

~
,
:
3
.
D
.
~
-

1
6

,0
4

l>
,I

H
i>

 

$
2

1
6

,3
0

3
-

$1
1)

,0
41

) ,
81

1)
 

DA
TE

 
: 

0
1

1
0

8
/9

1
 

TI
M

E 
: 

2
1

1
2

9
1

2
4

 
CU

RR
EN

T 
lE

V
EL

 
CO

M
PA

RI
SO

N
S 

lF
A

 
D

if
ft

il
re

n
ce

 
F

is
c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

1
9

9
3

 
1

9
9

3
 

2
.5

0
 

.0
0

 

7
9

,3
5

5
 

0 
1

,0
0

3
.8

0
4

 
9

6
,3

4
3

-
0 

0 
1

4
,9

6
4

,2
2

3
 

9
5

,7
7

7
 

$
1

6
,0

4
7

,3
8

2
 

$
5

6
6

-

lQ
 .. 

0
4

7
,3

8
2

 
5

6
6

-

$
Ib

, 
0

4
7

 ,3
8

2
 

$5
1)

1)
-

=
~
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
~
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 

~
.
-

E
X
H
'
B
'
T
-
-
=
~
-
-

D
A

TE
 
E

lL
J7

-
H

aM
 -v

 4
1

D
 C

Lu
J'

. 
J&

D 

CU
RR

EN
T 

lE
V

EL
 D

IF
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

--
--

-E
x

ec
 o

ve
r 

(U
nd

er
) 

lF
A

--
--

-
--

-E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
A

ct
io

n
--

--
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 E
xp

en
se

s 

1
. 2.
 

3
. 

LF
A 

CL
 

in
cl

u
d

es
 m

or
e 

cl
ai

m
s 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

/u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

st
s 

du
e 

to
 

an
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 g
ro

w
th

 
in

 p
la

n
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

 
in

 t
h

e 
93

 
bi

en
ni

um
 

LF
A 

CL
 

in
cl

u
d

es
 g

re
at

er
 a

m
ou

nt
 

fo
r 

w
el

ln
es

s 
pr

og
ra

m
 (

la
b

 f
e
e
s/

d
is

t 
to

 c
am

pu
se

s)
 

B
as

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s 

T
ot

al
 

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s 

4.
 

BE
N

EF
IT

S 
AN

O 
CL

AI
M

S 
-

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 i
n 

cl
ai

m
s 

es
ti

m
at

e 

IS
SU

ES
 

1.
 

AD
DI

TI
ON

AL
 

C
O

ST
S-

Th
e 

CH
E 

re
q

u
es

ts
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 
p

ro
p

ri
et

ar
y

 f
un

d 
sp

en
di

ng
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

1
.0

 
FT

E 
an

d 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 

ad
n

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

co
st

s 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
LF

A 
cu

rr
en

t 
le

ve
l 

bu
dg

et
. 

FY
 

92
 

FY
 

93
 

($
3

6
,0

0
0

) 
($

4
6

,0
0

0
) 

($
3

3
,1

8
1

) 
($

2
7

,9
7

3
) 

($
1

7
,1

8
7

) 
($

2
2

,3
7

0
) 

(
$
8
~
6
8
)
 

($
9

6
,3

4
3

) 

($
1

2
9

,9
3

5
) 

$
9

5
,7

7
7

 

$
1

4
0

,5
4

7
 

$
1

4
1

,0
4

4
 



0
9

' F
cb

'9
1 D

ET
A

IL
 

OF
 

LF
A 

CL
 

AN
D 

60
R

 
,
E
C
L
~
S
T
 

V
O

·T
EC

H
 
AD

I1
1~

1 
;T

R
A

II
O

N
 
P
R
C
G
~
A
I
1
 

I 
E

X
H

IB
IT

 
G. 

DA
TE

 
;;

J
-=

q
l 

HB
 E

:L
 v 

C
w

-r
 ~ l

iM
, A

uh
 

••
 .
. 

• .
••

•.
. 

LF
A

 
C

L
··

··
··

··
··

··
 

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
·8

0
A

R
D

 O
F 

RE
G

EN
TS

 
R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

··
··

··
·.

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

··
··

 
* 

IN
CR

EA
SE

 
(D

EC
R

EA
SE

) 
FR

OI
1 

",
vO

'T
E

C
H

 A
O

I1
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
hl

N
'" 

*
··

··
··

·V
O

·T
E

C
H

 C
EH

IE
R 

A
D

M
IN

.·
··

· 
..

••
• 

'C
A

R
L 

0
, 

PE
R

K
IN

S 
AD

M
IN

 .
..

..
..

 
..

..
..

. 
··

··
··

T
O

T
A

L
··

··
··

· .
. 

• .
..

..
..

 
LF

A 
C

l 
PO

SI
II

O
N

 
FI

E
 

GF
 

FE
D 

T
O

T
A

L
· 

FI
E

 
GF

 
FE

D 
TO

TA
L 

FT
E 

GF
 

FE
D 

TO
TA

L 
FI

E
 

CF
 

FE
D 

TO
TA

L 
• 

H
E

 
CF

 
fE

D
 

TO
TA

L 
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. *

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. -

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 -.

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
-.

--
...

...
...

.. 
.. .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 -*

_ 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 -_

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

fl
9

2
 

»
»

D
E

?u
lY

 
C

O
I1

M
', 

1
.0

0
 

3
2

,8
4

8
 

3
2

,8
4

9
 

6
5

,6
9

7
 

*
1

.0
0

 
6

5
,6

9
7

 
0 

6
5

,6
9

7
 

0
.0

0
 

0 
1

.0
0

 
65

,6
97

 
a 

6
5

,6
9

7
 *

0
.0

0
 

3
2

,S
4

9
 

0
2

,8
4

9
) 

a 
f
I
H
A
~
C
I
A
L
 

A
SS

T.
 

1
.0

0
 

1
7

,2
3

4
 

17
,2

35
 

3
4

,4
6

9
 ·

0
.5

0
 

17
,2

35
 

a 
1

7
,2

3
5

 
0

.5
0

 
8

,6
1

7
 

8
,6

1
7

 
17

,2
35

 
1

.0
0

 
25

,8
52

 
8

,6
1

7
 

3
4

,4
6

9
 *

0
.0

0
 

8
,6

1
8

 
(8

,6
1

6
) 

a 
GE

ND
ER

 
EC

U
IlY

 
1

.0
0

 
1
5
,
3
~
6
 

1
5

,3
4

7
 

3
0

,6
9

3
 

*
0

.0
0

 
a 

0 
0 

1
.0

0
 

1
5

,3
4

7
 

1
5

,3
4

7
 

3
0

,6
9

3
 

1
.0

0
 

15
,1

47
 

1
5

,3
4

7
 

3
0

,0
9

3
 

*
0

.0
0

 
1 

(1
) 

0 
FE

D 
PR

OG
RA

M
 

O
FC

. 
1

.0
0

 
2

0
,0

2
0

 
20

,0
21

 
40

,0
41

 
*

0
.0

0
 

0 
a 

0 
1

.0
0

 
20

,0
21

 
20

,0
21

 
40

,0
41

 
1

.0
0

 
20

,0
21

 
20

,0
21

 
40

,0
41

 
*

0
.0

0
 

1 
(1

) 
0 

SE
C

R
ET

A
.Y

 
1

,0
0

 
9

,9
7

4
 

9
,9

7
4

 
1

9
,9

4
8

 *
0

.5
0

 
9

,9
7

4
 

0 
9

,9
7

4
 

0
.5

0
 

4
,9

8
7

 
4

,9
8

7
 

9
,9

7
4

 
1

.0
0

 
14

,9
61

 
4

,9
8

7
 

1
9

,9
4

8
 *

0
.0

0
 

4
,9

8
7

 
(4

,9
8

7
) 

0 
* 

· 
PS

 
5

.0
0

 
9

5
,4

2
2

 
9

5
,4

2
6

 
1

9
0

,8
4

8
 *

2
.0

0
 

9
2

,9
0

6
 

a 
9

2
,9

0
6

 
3

.0
0

 
48

,9
71

 
48

,9
71

 
9

7
,9

4
3

 
5

.0
0

 
14

1,
67

7 
48

,9
71

 
19

0,
84

8 
*

0
.0

0
 

4
6

,4
5

5
 

(4
6

,4
5

5
) 

0 
* 

· 
OE

 
3

9
,6

4
6

 
3

9
,6

4
2

 
7

9
,2

8
8

 *
 

3
7

,3
1

0
 

0 
3

7
,3

1
0

 
3

9
,6

4
6

 
3

9
,6

4
2

 
79

,2
88

 
76

,9
56

 
3

9
,6

4
2

 
1

1
6

,5
9

8
 *

 
3

7
,3

1
0

 
0 

3
7

,3
1

0
 

* 
* 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
O

PN
S 

1
3

5
,0

6
8

 
1

3
5

,0
6

8
 

2
7

0
.1

3
6

 :
 

1
3

0
,2

1
6

 
0 

1
3

0
,2

1
6

 
8

6
,6

1
7

 
8

8
,6

1
3

 
17

7,
23

1 
21

8,
83

3 
8

8
,6

1
3

 
3

0
7

,4
4

6
 *

 
8

3
,7

6
5

 
(4

6
,4

5
5

) 
3

7
,3

1
0

 

· 
GR

AN
TS

 
1

,5
4

1
,4

1
7

 1
,5

4
1

,4
1

7
 *

 
1

,8
9

3
,9

2
3

 1
,8

9
3

,9
2

3
 

1
,8

9
3

,9
2

3
 1

,8
9

3
,9

2
3

 •
 

3
5

2
,5

0
6

 
3

5
2

,5
0

6
 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
S·

 
2

,6
5

1
,9

3
1

 
2

,6
5

1
,9

3
1

 
* 

3
,1

2
6

,4
4

7
 3

,1
2

8
,4

4
7

 
3

,1
2

6
,4

4
7

 3
,1

2
6

,4
4

7
 •

 
4

7
6

,5
1

6
 

4
7

6
,5

1
6

 
* 

· 
TO

TA
L 

1
3

5
,0

6
8

 4
,3

2
8

,4
1

6
 4

,4
6

3
,4

8
4

 
• 

1
3

0
,2

1
6

 
0 

1
3

0
,2

1
6

 
8

8
,6

1
7

5
,1

1
0

,9
8

3
5

,1
9

9
,6

0
1

 
21

8,
83

3 
5

,1
1

0
,9

8
3

 5
,3

2
9

,8
1

6
 *

 
6

3
,7

6
5

 
7

8
2

,5
6

7
 

8
6

6
,3

3
2

 

· 
FY

93
 

»»
O

E
P

U
T

Y
 

CC
M

M
' R

 
1

.0
0

 
3

2
,7

3
3

 
3

2
,7

3
3

 
6

5
,4

6
6

 *
1

.0
0

 
6

5
,4

6
6

 
0 

6
5

,4
6

6
 

0
.0

0
 

0 
1

.0
0

 
65

,4
66

 
0 

6
5

,4
6

6
 *

0
.0

0
 

3
2

,7
3

3
 

(3
2

,7
3

3
) 

0 
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L 

A
SS

T.
 

1
.0

0
 

1
7

,1
9

4
 

17
,1

95
 

3
4

,3
8

9
 *

0
.5

0
 

1
7

,1
9

5
 

0 
17

,1
95

 
0

.5
0

 
8

,5
9

7
 

8
,5

9
1

 
17

,1
95

 
1

.0
0

 
25

,7
92

 
8

,5
9

7
 

3
4

,3
8

9
 *

0
.0

0
 

8
,5

9
8

 
(8

,5
9

8
) 

0 
GE

ND
ER

 
EQ

U
I T

Y 
1

.0
0

 
1

5
,2

9
4

 
1

5
,2

9
5

 
3

0
,5

6
9

 '
0

.0
0

 
0 

0 
0 

1
.0

0
 

1
5

,2
9

5
 

15
,2

95
 

3
0

,5
8

9
 

1
.0

0
 

15
,2

95
 

1
5

,2
9

5
 

3
0

,5
8

9
 ·

0
.0

0
 

1 
(1

) 
0 

F E
D 

PR
OG

RA
M

 O
F 

C
 • 

1
.0

0
 

19
,9

51
 

1
9

,9
5

2
 

3
9

,9
0

3
 ·

0
.0

0
 

0 
0 

0 
1

.0
0

 
1

9
,9

5
2

 
19

,9
52

 
3

9
,9

0
3

 
1

.0
0

 
19

,9
52

 
1

9
,9

5
2

 
3

9
,9

0
3

 '
0

.0
0

 
1 

(1
) 

0 
SE

CR
ET

A
RY

 
1

.0
0

 
9

,9
5

1
 

9
,9

5
2

 
1

9
,9

0
3

 *
0

.5
0

 
9

,9
5

2
 

0 
9

,9
5

2
 

0
.5

0
 

4
,9

7
6

 
4

,9
7

6
 

9
,9

5
2

 
1

.0
0

 
14

,9
27

 
4

,9
7

6
 

1
9

,9
0

3
 

*
0

.0
0

 
4

,9
7

6
 

(4
,9

7
6

) 
0 

PS
 

5
.0

0
 

9
5

,1
2

3
 

9
5

,1
2

7
 

1
9

0
,2

5
0

 *
2

.0
0

 
9

2
,6

1
2

 
0 

9
2

,6
1

2
 

3
.0

0
 

4
8

,8
1

9
 

4
8

,8
1

9
 

9
7

,6
3

6
 

5
.0

0
 

14
1,

43
1 

4
8

,8
1

9
 

1
9

0
,2

5
0

 *
0

.0
0

 
4

6
,3

0
8

 
(4

6
,3

0
8

) 
0 

oe
 

2
3

,8
1

9
 

23
,8

15
 

4
7

,6
3

4
 

• 
3

7
,3

1
0

 
0 

3
7

,3
1

0
 

2
3

,8
1

9
 

23
,8

15
 

47
,6

34
 

6
1

,1
2

9
 

23
,6

15
 

8
4

,9
4

4
 

• 
3

7
,3

1
0

 
0 

3
7

,3
1

0
 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
O

PN
S 

11
6,

94
2 

1
1

8
,9

4
2

 
23

7,
88

4 
• 

1
2

9
,9

2
2

 
0 

1
2

9
,9

2
2

 
7

2
,6

3
6

 
72

,6
34

 
14

5,
27

2 
70

2,
56

0 
72

,6
34

 
27

5,
19

4 
• 

8
3

,6
1

8
 

(4
6

,3
0

8
) 

3
1

,3
1

0
 

GR
AN

 IS
 

1
,5

0
6

,4
1

7
 1

,5
0

6
,4

1
7

 •
 

1
,7

5
0

,0
7

9
 1

,7
5

0
,0

7
9

 
1

,7
5

0
,0

7
9

 1
,7

5
0

,0
7

9
 •

 
2

4
3

,6
6

2
 

24
3

,6
6

2
 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
S'

 
2

,5
8

9
,5

6
2

 2
,5

8
9

,5
6

2
 *

 
3

,1
2

7
,9

5
3

 3
,1

2
7

,9
5

3
 

3
,1

2
7

,9
5

3
3

,1
2

7
,9

5
3

· 
53

8,
39

1 
53

8,
39

1 
TO

TA
L 

1
1

8
,9

4
2

4
,2

1
4

,9
2

1
 

4
,3

3
3

,8
6

3
· 

12
9,

92
2 

0 
12

9,
92

2 
7

2
,6

3
8

 4
,9

5
0

,6
6

6
 5

,0
2

3
,3

0
4

 
20

2,
56

0 
4

,9
5

0
,6

6
6

 5
,1

5
3

,2
2

6
 *

 
8

3
,6

1
8

 
7
3
~
,
7
4
5
 

8
1

9
,3

6
3

 
. 

*
T

ra
n

sf
er

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

$1
89

,1
09

 
an

d 
51

88
,6

15
 

in
 

fi
sc

a
l 

92
 

an
d 

9
3

, 
re

sp
e
c
ti

,e
ly

, 
fo

r 
O

PI
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
fl

e
c
t 

su
b

co
m

n
it

te
e 

ac
ti

o
n

 o
f 

2
/1

/9
1

. 



5
1

0
2

 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

 
O

f 
IU

G
ItE

R
 

ED
 

D
A

TE
 

: 
0

1
/0

8
/9

1
 

0
8

 
V

O
-T

E
C

It 
A

D
M

IN
. 

TI
M

E 
: 

2
1

/2
9

/2
4

 
0

0
0

0
0

 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LE

V
EL

 
C

O
M

PA
R

IS
O

N
S 

A
ct

u
 .. 

l 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

u
 

LF
A

 
D

if
fe

re
n

c
e
 

E
x

e
c
u

ti
v

e
 

LF
A

 
D

if
fu

re
n

c
o

 
fi

!;
c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l"

 
F

is
c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

f-
is

c
a
l 

B
u

d
g

et
 

It
e
m

 
lQ

q
O

 
1

9
9

2
 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

2
 

1
9

9
3

 
1

9
9

3
 

1
9

9
3

 

FT
E 

5
.0

0
 

5
.0

U
 

5
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
5

.0
0

 
5

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

1
7

9
,2

7
3

 
1

9
0

,8
4

8
 

1
9

0
,8

4
8

 
0 

1
9

0
,2

5
0

 
1

9
0

,2
5

0
 

0 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 

E
x

p
en

se
s 

3
7

,4
0

4
 

4
0

,2
8

2
 

7
9

,2
8

8
 

3
9

,0
0

b
-

4
0

,4
7

6
 

4
7

,b
3

4
 

7
,1

5
8

-
E

 q
u

 i 
ph

,«
n 

t 
4

4
5

 
0 

0 
0 

0 
° 

° 
G

,' .
. n

t!
; 

9
5

5
,1

3
9

 
2

,2
9

9
,4

6
2

 
1

,5
4

1
,4

1
7

 
7

5
8

,0
4

5
 

2
,2

9
9

,4
6

2
 

1
,5

0
6

,4
1

7
 

7
9

3
,0

4
5

 
T

 r 
.. 
/l

~ 
t«

rs
 

2
,1

),
)7

,!
i0

2
 

2
,2

8
8

,0
8

8
 

2
,6

5
1

,9
3

1
 

3
&

3
,8

'i
3

-
2

,2
8

8
,0

8
1

l 
2

,5
8

9
,5

b
2

 
3

0
1

,4
7

4
-

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
en

d
. 

$
3

,7
b

9
,7

&
3

 
$

4
,8

1
8

,6
8

0
 

$
4

,4
6

3
,4

8
4

 
$

3
5

5
,1

9
6

 
$

4
,8

1
8

,2
7

6
 

$
4

,3
3

3
,8

6
3

 
$

4
8

(t
 ,4

1
3

 

fu
n

d
 

S
o

u
rc

e
s 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

 
7

9
,8

5
8

 
8

5
,7

8
5

 
1

3
5

,0
6

8
 

4
9

,2
8

3
-

8
5

,5
8

3
 

1
1

8
,9

4
2

 
3

3
,3

5
9

-
f
~
d
~
r
a
l
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
fu

n
d

 
3

,&
8

Q
,9

0
5

 
4

,7
3

2
,8

9
5

 
4

,3
2

8
,4

1
&

 
4

0
4

,4
7

9
 

4
,7

3
2

,b
9

3
 

4
,2

1
4

,9
2

1
 

--
-.

h
l.

L
7

7
2

 

" 
T

ot
.o

1 
fu

n
d

s 
$

3
,7

b
9

,7
&

3
 

$
4

,8
1

8
,6

8
0

 
$

4
,4

6
3

,4
8

4
 

$
3

5
5

,1
9

&
 

$
4

,8
1

8
,2

7
6

 
$

4
,3

3
3

,8
6

3
 

$
4

8
4

,4
1

3
 

=
=
=
=
=
=
~
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
~
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 

CU
RR

EN
T 

lE
V

EL
 D

IF
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 E

xp
en

se
s 

1
. 

lF
A

 C
L 

in
cl

ud
ed

 1
00

%
 g

en
er

al
 

fu
nd

 m
at

ch
 a

nd
 f

u
ll

 
fe

d
er

al
 

au
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
ge

nd
er

 e
q

u
it

y
 f

un
ds

 
2.

 
LF

A 
CL

 
re

du
ce

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 r
ed

uc
ti

on
 i

n
 C

ar
l 

D
. 

P
er

ki
ns

 
fo

r 
o

th
er

 s
ta

te
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 
3

. 
O

th
er

 B
as

e 
D

if
fe

re
nc

es
 

T
ot

al
 

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s 

4
. 

GR
AN

TS
 &

 T
R

A
N

Sf
E

R
S-

D
iff

er
en

ce
 

in
 e

st
im

at
es

 w
he

n 
bu

dg
et

s 
w

er
e 

co
m

pi
le

d 
a.

 
G

ra
nt

s 
b.

 
T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 

IS
SU

ES
 

1
. 

RE
VI

SE
D 

fE
DE

RA
L 

GR
AN

T/
TR

AN
Sf

ER
 E

ST
IM

AT
ES

 

--
--

-E
x

ec
 o

ve
r 

(U
nd

er
) 

lF
A

--
--

-

($
67

,1
57

) 

$1
1,

23
2 

$1
6,

91
9 

($
67

,1
57

) 

$4
3,

48
4 

$1
6,

51
5 

($
39

,0
06

) 
(S

7;
T

l8
) 

$7
58

,0
45

 
($

36
3,

84
3)

 
$7

93
,0

45
 

($
30

1,
47

4)
 

--
-E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 A
ct

io
n

--
--

B
as

ed
 o

n 
re

ce
n

t 
fe

de
ra

l 
g

ra
n

t 
es

ti
m

at
es

 a
nd

 s
ub

co
m

m
it

te
e 

ac
ti

o
n

 o
n 

2/
1/

91
, 

th
e 

CH
E 

GR
AN

TS
 

re
qu

es
ts

 t
he

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

tr
an

sf
er

s 
be

 s
et

 a
t 

th
e 

fo
ll

ow
in

g 
am

ou
nt

s:
 

$1
,8

93
,9

23
 

$1
,8

93
,9

23
 

TR
AN

Sf
ER

 
(T

RA
NS

FE
R 

TO
 O

PI
 

FO
R 

SE
CO

ND
AR

Y 
GR

AN
TS

) 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 

(T
RA

NS
FE

R 
TO

 O
PI

 
FO

R 
SE

CO
ND

AR
Y 

GR
AN

T 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
-
R
E
F
l
E
C
T
S
~
/
~
/
9
1
 

AC
TI

ON
 

M
OD

IF
IE

D 
RE

QU
ES

TS
 

~;
;r
t1
~~
;1
 

1.
 

BO
AR

D 
OF

 
RE

GE
NT

 
BU

DG
ET

 
M

OD
IF

IE
D 

RE
QU

ES
T-

10
0%

 G
EN

ER
AL

 
FU

ND
 

FO
R 

VO
CA

TI
ON

AL
 

TE
CH

NI
CA

L 
CE

NT
ER

 A
DM

IN
IS

TR
AT

'IO
N 

-
2 

BU
DG

ET
 

PR
OG

RA
M

S 
G

en
'l 

Fu
nd

 
F

ed
'l

 
Fu

nd
s 

$2
1
93

9,
33

8 
$2

,9
39

,3
38

 
~
1
8
9
,
1
0
9
 

$1
88

,6
15

 

$8
3,

76
5 

($
46

,4
55

 ) 

$3
7,

31
0 

$8
3,

61
8 

($
46

,3
08

) 

$3
7,

31
0 



5
1

0
2

 
C

O
H

H
IS

SI
O

N
ER

 
OF

 
H

IG
H

ER
 

ED
 

1
2

 
G

U
A

RA
N

TE
ED

 
ST

U
D

EN
T 

LO
AN

 
PG

H 
0

0
0

0
0

 

B
ud

ge
t 

It
em

 

FT
E 

P
er

so
n

al
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
x

p
en

se
s 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

T
o

ta
l 

E
xp

en
d.

 

F
un

d 
S

o
u

rc
es

 

F
e
d

e
ra

l 
R

ev
en

ue
 

F
un

d 

T
o

ta
l 

F
un

ds
 

A
ct

u
al

 
F

is
c
a
l 

1
9

9
0

 

3
2

.9
5

 

5
0

3
,9

2
4

 
7

3
4

,8
6

2
 

7
4

,5
5

7
 

$
1

,3
1

3
,3

4
3

 

1
1
3

1
3

, 3
4

3
 

$
1

,3
1

3
,3

4
3

 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
LF

A
 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

2
 

3
2

.9
5

 
3

0
.4

5
 

7
9

3
,6

6
6

 
7

0
7

,1
7

6
 

6
5

5
,4

7
5

 
5

0
8

,6
7

5
 

2
5

,0
8

7
 

2
5

1
0

0
0

 

$
1

,4
7

4
,2

2
8

 
$

1
,2

4
0

,8
5

1
 

1
,4

7
4

,2
2

8
 

1
.2

4
0

1
8

5
1

 

$
1

,4
7

4
,2

2
8

 
$

1
 ,
2

4
0

 ,8
5

1
 

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 
E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

1
2

9
2

 
1

9
2

3
 

2
.5

0
 

3
2

.9
5

 

8
6

,4
9

0
 

7
9

2
,1

7
0

 
1

4
6

,8
0

0
 

6
5

6
,3

0
2

 
8

7
 

~
0
8
7
 

$
2

3
3

,3
7

7
 

$
1

,4
7

3
,5

5
9

 

2
3

3
1
3

7
7

 
1

1
4

7
3

1
5

5
9

 

$
2

3
3

,3
7

7
 

$
1

,4
7

3
,5

5
9

 

DA
TE

 
: 

0
1

1
0

8
/9

1
 

TI
H

E 
: 

2
1

1
2

9
1

2
4

 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LE

V
EL

 
CO

H
PA

RI
SO

N
S 

LF
A

 
D

if
fe

re
n

ce
 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

1
9

9
3

 
1

9
9

3
 

3
0

.4
5

 
2

.5
0

 

7
0

5
,9

1
3

 
8

6
,2

5
7

 
5

0
9

,2
8

9
 

1
4

7
,0

1
3

 
2

5
1
00

0 
8

7
 

$
1

,2
4

0
,2

0
2

 
$

2
3

3
,3

5
7

 

1
.2

4
0

1
2

0
2

 
2

3
3

1
3

5
7

 

$
1

,2
4

0
,2

0
2

 
$

2
3

3
,3

5
7

 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
~
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 

CU
RR

EN
T 

LE
VE

L 
D

IF
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

P
er

so
na

l 
S

er
v

ic
es

 

1.
 

LF
A 

CL
 

re
du

ce
d 

2.
50

 F
TE

 d
ue

 t
o

 e
xt

en
de

d 
va

ca
nc

ie
s 

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 E

xp
en

se
s 

1.
 

T
he

 
ex

ec
u

ti
v

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 $

25
0,

16
9 

p
er

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
re

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

st
s 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 t
h

e 
ac

tu
al

 
fi

sc
al

 
19

90
 

ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 o
f 

$1
22

,5
00

. 
Th

e 
LF

A 
CL

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

ct
u

al
 e

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 
2.

 
A

ud
it

 C
os

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s 

3
. 

O
th

er
 B

as
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 

T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 

M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 
RE

QU
ES

TS
 

1
. 

EX
EC

U
TI

V
E 

RE
CO

M
M

EN
DE

D 
M

O
D

IF
IE

D
· 

3
.0

 F
TE

 
AN

D 
S2

31
,0

38
/Y

R
 

(F
ED

ER
A

L 
FU

NO
S)

 

--
--

-E
x

ec
 o

ve
r 

(U
nd

er
) 

L
F

A
··

··
· 

FY
 

92
 

FY
 9

3 

$8
6,

49
0 

$1
27

,6
69

 
$2

58
 

$1
8,

87
3 

$8
6,

25
7 

$1
27

,6
69

 
$2

58
 

$1
9,

08
6 

$1
7.

[,
;8

00
--

-$
'[

7;
T

,0
13

 

$2
31

,0
38

 
$2

31
,0

38
 

··
·E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

A
ct

io
n

··
·-



5
1

0
2

 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

ER
 

OF
 

H
IG

H
ER

 
ED

 
DA

TE
 

: 
0

1
1

0
8

/9
1

 
EX

H
IB

IT
 
~
 

1
3

 
BO

AR
D 

OF
 

RE
G

EN
TS

-A
D

M
IN

 
TI

M
E 

: 
2

1
1

2
9

1
2

4
 

DA
TE

.. 
£

3
7

: 
0

0
0

0
0

 
CU

RR
EN

T 
lE

V
EL

 
CO

M
PA

RI
SO

N
S 

H
fL

fd
. u

, C
Lu

J--
. Y

k4
{';

 ..d
U

G
 

A
ct

u
al

 
E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

lF
A

 
D

if
fe

re
n

ce
 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
lF

A
 

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 
F

is
c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

B
ud

ge
t 

It
em

 
1

9
9

0
 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

2
 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

3
 

1
9

9
3

 
1

9
9

3
 

FT
E 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

P
er

so
n

al
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

1
2

,2
0

0
 

1
2

,2
0

0
 

1
3

,4
0

0
 

1
,2

0
0

-
1

2
,2

0
0

 
1

3
,4

0
0

 
1

,2
0

0
-

O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
x

p
en

se
s 

2
1

.1
')

7
 

2
1

,1
4

2
 

1
')

,7
9

4
 

1
,3

4
8

 
2

1
,1

5
1

 
1

9
,8

0
4

 
1

,3
4

7
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
xp

en
d.

 
$

3
3

,3
9

7
 

$
3

3
,3

4
2

 
$

3
3

,1
9

4
 

$
1

4
8

 
$

3
3

,3
5

1
 

$
3

3
,2

0
4

 
$

1
4

7
 

F
un

d 
S

o
u

rc
es

 

G
en

er
al

 
F

un
d 

3
3

.3
9

7
 

3
3

.3
4

2
 

3
3

.1
9

4
 

1
4

8
 

3
3

.3
5

1
 

3
3

.2
0

4
 

1
4

7
 

T
o

ta
l 

F
un

ds
 

$
3

3
,3

9
7

 
$

3
3

,3
4

2
 

$
3

3
,1

9
4

 
$

1
4

8
 

$
3

3
,3

5
1

 
$

3
3

,2
0

4
 

$
1

4
7

 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
~
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 

• 

CU
RR

EN
T 

LE
VE

L 
D

IF
FE

RE
N

CE
S 

1.
 

Th
e 

LF
A 

CL
 

re
m

ov
ed

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
 t

ra
n

sf
er

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

o
p

er
at

in
g

 b
as

e 
an

d 
re

al
lo

ca
te

d
 $

12
00

 
fr

om
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 t

o
 p

er
 d

ie
m

 t
o

 r
ee

st
ab

li
sh

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 
19

91
 

p
er

 d
ie

m
 b

as
e.

 
Th

e 
ex

ec
u

ti
v

e 
bu

dg
et

 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
's

 r
eq

u
es

t.
 

--
--

-E
x

ec
 o

ve
r 

(U
nd

er
) 

L
F

A
--

--
-

--
-E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

A
ct

io
n

--
--

FY
 9

2 
FY

 9
3 

$1
48

 
$1

47
 



5
1

0
2

 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

 
OF

 
H

IG
H

ER
 

ED
 

14
 B

 O
F 

R
 B

ON
D 

PA
Y

M
EN

TS
 

0
0

0
0

0
 

A
ct

u
al

 
F

is
c
a
l 

B
u

d
g

et
 

It
em

 
1

9
9

0
 

FT
E 

.0
0

 

D
eb

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

7
3

0
1
9

0
5

 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
en

d
. 

$
7

3
0

,9
0

5
 

F
un

d 
S

o
u

rc
es

 

G
en

er
al

 
F

un
d 

7
3

0
1
9

0
5

 

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

s 
$

7
3

0
,9

0
5

 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
LF

A
 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

1
9
~
 

1
9

9
2

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

-2
!!

.L
2

5
5

 
7

0
6

.2
5

5
 

$
7

0
6

,2
5

5
 

$
7

0
6

,2
5

5
 

7
0

6
1
2

5
5

 
7

0
6

1
2

5
5

 

$
7

0
6

,2
5

5
 

$
7

0
6

,2
5

5
 

DA
TE

 
: 

0
1

1
0

8
/9

1
 

TI
M

E 
: 

2
1

1
2

9
1

2
4

 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LE

V
EL

 
CO

M
PA

RI
SO

N
S 

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
LF

A
 

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

 
F

is
c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

F
is

c
a
l 

1
9

9
2

 
1

9
9

3
 

1
9

9
3

 
1

9
9

3
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

...9
. 

6
9

8
.1

5
3

 
6

9
8

.1
5

3
 

0 

$
0

 
$

6
9

8
,1

5
3

 
$

6
9

8
,1

5
3

 
$0

 

o 
6

9
8

.1
5

3
 

6
9

8
1
1

5
3

 
o 

$
0

 
$

6
9

8
,1

5
3

 
$

6
9

8
,1

5
3

 
$

0
 

==
=:

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
 

• 



DATE 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

,- :-- //- 9/ BILL NO. "TTTU'DER /1 j/ I~ 
~ .. "'~ '-~(_"""-""I""-_-~_-

/ 

MOTION: 
..' 

//?' 7,/) /1:' ~/ 
/ ,-/'" /(·c /L~r~ 

~. 

I NAME 

REP. 

SEN. 

REP. 

SEN. 

SEN. 

REP. 

/ 

~2~J:)/),/ ./7' ::; /' 
/'/ '.J / 

.> 

LARRY GRINDE 

DON BIANCHI 

MIKE KADAB 

H.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND 

GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN 

RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN 

I AYE I NO I 
X 

X 
X 

X 
)/ 

X' 
TOTAL /./ c:5f 



BOUSE.OP REPRESENTATIVES 

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

DATE NUMBER __ ~{~J~~~/_~~ __ 

/],/",/0'/ 

c/ .. 

I NAME I AYE I NO I 
REP. LARRY GRINDE / 
SEN. DON BIANCBI / 
REP. MIRE RADAS ~ 
SEN. B.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND /' 

v 

SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN /' 
REP. RAY, PECR, CHAIRMAN / 

TOTAL \,3 \3 



BOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

MOTION: 

I NAME I AYE I NO I 
REP. LARRY GRINDE ~ 

SEN. DON BIANCHI ~ 

REP. MIKE KADAS /' 
SEN. B.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND / 
SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN / 
REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN / 

/7 3 TOTAL J 



.,/ 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

DATE BILL NO. 

MOTION: ~-I.,>(" 

I NAME I AYE I NO I 
REP. LARRY GRINDE / 
SEN. DON BIANCHI / 
REP. MIKE KADAS / 
SEN. H.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND ./ 
SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN V 
REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN ~ 

TOTAL Af 
/I 

"'7'1 



HOUSE OP REPRESENTATIVES 

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

DATE BILL NO. 

,/ 
:/ h?tty '# :((;/;-' :-5' /. ~J / //) /YO,:...7 

(/ ,./) 

~/ (~sL ./4/f~'·~;/- ~/~i:l/<~C2Z>' 

/ / cfi- . i C1 //;.i , /. Y.> ,,//7/. ~L·-e·::/ Z"'/ ' MOTION: 

I NAME I AYE I NO I 
REP. LARRY GRINDE / 
SEN. DON BIANCHI V' 

REP. MIKE KADAB / 
"" 

SEN. H.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND i/" 
SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN 

'.I" 

/'--

REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN ./ 
/" 

,-

/ TOTAL ,/j 

v' 



/( ," -:, ~ /.., ~ i -:- ./ .~r 
/..c,C) , > ,"-t- / / ' 

f/ 

HOUSE OP REPRESENTATIVES 

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

DATE ,~: //- BILL NO. 

MOTION: 
/ 

:/' / 

/;--; ~B?/;' clZ7,-/ -#~j' ":"~F<;/ , 

I NAME I AYE I NO I 
REP. LARRY GRINDE ~ 

SEN. DON BIANCHI ./ 
REP. MIKE KADAS 

/ 

-./ 
f"· 

SEN. H.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND v 

SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN / 
v 

REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN ./ 
/7 "'-7 

TOTAL .-<. .. ~/ '.-/ 



HOUSE OP REPRESENTATIVES 

EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

BILL NO. 

MOTION: 

-

I NAME I AYE I NO I 
REP. LARRY GRINDE / 
SEN. DON BIANCHI /' 

V 

REP. MIKE KADAB /" 
SEN. H.W. "SWEDE" HAMMOND ../ 
SEN. GREG JERGESON, VICE CHAIRMAN / 
REP. RAY, PECK, CHAIRMAN /" 

TOTAL 0 3 




